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H\IDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON'
GENERAL PURPOSE FINAN CIAL STATEMENTS

Oconee County' Conncﬂ
Oconee County . B
‘ -Walha]]a South Carolma

L _We ‘have: audtted the accompanymg genera.l purpose ﬁnanctal staternents of Oconee County, South
Carohna, as- of and for the year ended Tune 30, 2000 as listed in the table of contents. These general
PUIpOSE: ﬁnanctal statements are the responsrbﬂrty of Oconee County’s management Our responsrblhty is
to express an Op]Il‘LOIl on these general purpose ﬁnancral statements based on our. aucht :

We conducted our” aud.tt in accordance w1th generaﬂy accepted audltlng =standards and Govemment-

- Auditing Standards; issued by. the Compttoller General of ‘the ‘United States, and the provisions of the- :

. Office of Management and -Budget Circular A-133, Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Proﬁt o
.'Organzzanons ‘Those standards and OMB. Circular A~133 require that we plan and’ perform the audit-to -
obtain reasonable assurance dbout whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material - .

‘ _szstatement An - andit mcludes _exarmining, on a test basis, . evidence supporting ‘the amourits and -

_.-disclosures in the general purpose. ﬁnancral statements.” An.: ancht 4lso inchides assessing. the accounting

- principles: used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall ﬁnancral-

. ;.statement presentanon We belleve that our andit provrdes a reasonable basis for our opm;lon

‘A_Iso the general’ purpose ﬁnancral statements referred to above do not mclude the general fixed assets
" account group and the financial activities of the School District of Oconee County, a component unit of the
County. . This account group and component unit should be included to conform to generally accepted
- accounting pnncrples Tnformation regarding the omitted component unit’s assets, revenues, expenditures,
~‘and fund balances was not available as- of the date of this report 'Ihe effects of these departures are not
‘deterrrnnable ' : : : : B

]n our oplnron except for the effect on the ﬁnancral statéments of the ornissions described in the precedmg
-paragraph, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in-all material respects,
the financial position of Oconee County, ‘South Carolina as of June 30, 2000 and the results of its -
“operations and cash flows of its propnetary fund ty'pe for the year then ended in con.fonmty with generally
S acccpted accou.nnng pnncrples Co .

‘ 30111' audit ‘was made for the purpose of fcrn:ung an oprruon on the general purpose ﬁnancral statements

 taken asa ‘whole. The combining, individual fund, and account group financial statements and schedules
 listed in the table of conterits and the schedule of expendltures of federal awards as requtred by u.s. Ofﬁce

nele



of Management and ‘Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit. -
Organizations are-presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general’
. . -puipose financial statements of Oconee County, South Carolina. - Such information has been subjected to
" the auditing procedures étpp‘lied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion,

1is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the general purpose ﬁnanc1a.1 statements taken as a

- whole: exeept for the effects of the cxrcumstances 1dent1ﬂed above.. - -

In aceordance wzth Govemment Audmng Standards we, have also 1ssued our report dated October 10,
- 2000 on our: consideration of Oconee’ County, South-Carolina’s internal control over financial- reporting
-and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. That -
‘Teport is an integral part. of an audit - performed in accordance with Government Audztmg Standards a:nd

should be read in con_]unctlon with this report m consxdenng the results of our. audlt :

CW ﬂﬂ’

fﬂfw

o Byerley &Payne CPA,PA

: ..KJI]{S Messmk CP3, PA

; O_ctob_er 10, 2000



. ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS :

' OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH C‘AROLINA
' COMBINED BALANCE SHEET . ,
- ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS-_.- ,
R : JuneSO 2000 L

Pfoprietaiy_ h
Fund Type - . .

. Fidusiary
. Fund Type

- Account
" Group ..

GovernmentalFundTypes .

Special - Capital

. Enterprise . .

" General Long-

. Terin Debt

Cash and Cash Investinents
- Abcounts Receivable
" Property Taxes Receivable
" Accrued Interest Receivable -~
- Duie from Other Funds '

" Inventoriés

' Restricted Assets - Cash and
" Cash Investments ‘
 Fixéd Assets (Net of =
~ Accunulated Depreciation) 4
 Amount Available i in Debt
Setvice Fund
~ Amount to be Provided for
Retirement of Géneral Long-
Term Debt -
Artiount to be Provided for -

Futute Liability for Anmmal Leave -

Total Assets

' '=_.':‘Gefier,al

14390,620 %

" Revenue, - . - Debt Servlce . Projects

741453 °$

L68T;669 . § 74145
' ©.266,008

848,194. - §

L0070720 T e 263264 - -
50962 . - . 3669 - - e 12967 .
111,860 Ceoa L e s 19,285 95104 - 1,132 -
S46515. 0 L L e 188562 s -
. : . 3 2361583{ BT :
. : - - 2876044 -
) . R . . i 1,691,338
. N i} g . : - 4,467,200 -
: . L i : | : 17074

11,010,931, %

~Agency.

7414437

$ -:_'

848,104 % 1,601,338 §

7,528,536

$ 6330712

15,719,504 §

1,016,836 §

-' ; .-The Accompanymg Notes are an Integra] Part of these F1nanc1a] Statements

.. _3_ .



LIABILITIES AND

. OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

June 30 2000 e

o Gové'mm_emai Furid Types .~

' P;‘opﬁétﬁfyﬁ '

" Fund Typé .

Fiduciary
Fund Type -

Ac‘couut
~Groip

General _ Revenue

s Special - .-
. Debt Service

B : Cepital

. "Projects -

"’ Enterprige

: A‘gency:' )

. General Long- ~

CTerm Debt.

 OTHER CREDITS . . -

~Accounts Payable. .
_"Accrued Salaries

'Employee Benefits Wlthheld
v and Accrued
Deferred Tax Revenue
~ Deposits '

Accrued Interest Payable
Due to Other Furnds-
‘Deferred Grant Reventie =~

: - SCWQRF {.oan and General Obhgatmn ,

* Bonds Payable
Special Source Revenue
Bonds Payable
_ Punds Held iri Bscrow 7
Die to Other Taxing Districts
and Agencles
Accrued Compensated Absences
‘Estimated Liability for Landfiil
Closute and Postclosure Care
Costs o

. Total‘L-iabilitie's

s s10876 § 22,101 § L8 6260 % 198,505 . § is -
o - - ) u P Lo . 17,7‘6_9‘:_. . o -
2274200 ] : - -
214’950 - . . - . o ) .
2,067 - - R - -
S - 24,434 : -
- - - Lo- ]_2’466 -
- 76,712 - - - -

: - - 6898871 - 5,705,000
e - - '-453;538
SOt T20,636 w . 372,647 : -

- - R AT LR S
- - : 26486 T - 172,174 .
- - - 1,611,995 ) ;

955313

1194497

6,269

8,778,060

7,528,536 -

6330712

4

"The Aecompanymg Notes are an Integral Part of these Fmanc1a1 Statements



. EQUITY AND OTHER

. CREDITS

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA -
“COMBINED BALANCE SHEET -~~~
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS
o de3 30,2000 SR

Proprietary
- Fuind Type .

Governmental Fund Types o

‘Fiduciary “Accomnt

Special . . T g Caplta]

- :Eﬁté[pi'is_e

. Fund Type .. Gioup _

General Long-

Contributed Capttal
Retained Eamings (Deﬁcnts)

' Reservedfor RestlictedASSets" TR

“Designated for Subsequent
- Year's Bxpenditures -
Unreserved
Furid Baldnices
Réserved for Encumbtances
Reserved for Inventorles
Reserved for Debt Service
" Unireserved _ -
Designated for Subsequent
' Year's Expenditures
Designated for Capital
_Improvements
Designated for Health
_ Imsurance ‘
_ Undesignated -~
Total Fund Equity

. Total Liabilities and

-~ Funid Equity

" General . Reveiue

Debt Servxce - Projects

21,702,453

Agency . Term Debt

1,691,338 - § . 1,016,836 - $

43,695,488

: - - .o 2015320 : -

5 ; g _ . 3 o §2’490.;;. . . )

- - - SRR 11,107,165 - }

503607 TAee6 ¢ S0 : ] :

. 146,515 B T - - -

- S 1,691,338 - - . :

1225768 - e s R i . ]
B S R ; : )

0 6257,231 . 4099 . 1,009,864 T - - :
14,764,191 - 728,745 .. 1,691,338 1,010,567 " 34,917,428 . - -

6,330,712

15,719,504 - § . 843,194° §

The Accompanymg Notes are an Integral Part of these Fmancxal Statements
. _5_ ) . . -

S . 7528,5%. §



OCONEE COUN'IY SOUTH CAROLINA .
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDIT[;TRBS A_ND
' . CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
. ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES ~
" Fot the Year Ended June 30,2000 =

; GdVémﬁlehf.al Fund Type';s o
R o ‘Special - Debt - -Capitat
“General . - Revemue. .. Service - Projects:

_»__Pmpenmis C g 17,901,539 § . - 8 1463918 S - T -
Intergovernmental Revenues .~ - . o 3,811,684 345,661 S 1,081,590

- ‘Charges for Services -~ = T 25502;953 o R - : -
Local Sources e 264165 - 266300
| Doterest - e 1138689 . - 46180 T ¢

' TotalRevenues | o 25544865 - 600,826 . 1,510,008 © 1,108,220

| Geperal Government T v . ot 8431222 oATg2t o LT
PublicSafety - -0 .l. . 5572187 . 16198 . AT
Health.and.WelfaIc S Teazade L 113311 s
' Highways and Streets Ceee o A211,232 237,966 B .
" Cultureand Recreation ~ - .0 .o L4991 ¢ TASTA29 . o -

'EconomcDevelopment R . : B " .63,924 S B

- Capital Projects: - = L ST ' . S R v .\'- o 1,821,283
: :Dethcrvme e e o Lo Lo L ST ' e
Prmc1palRenrement S e Tl e . e 1,215,805 Co . S
.Interest and Fiscal Cha:ges LU s T aa5120 e s

Total Expendltu:es N f o e 20,646,205 . 751,549 . 1,660,925 1,821,283

Excess (Deﬁmency) of : . S e S L e
Revenues OverExpenthures L 4,898,660 - (141,723) - .(150,827) L (713,063) -

- OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfersto Special Revenue Funds = N o . A o
fromGeneral Fund -~ . ... (500,000) 500000 . - o= -
Transfers to CapitaleJectsFunds : T B
from General Fund - - S (1,697466) -t - 1,697,466

TransferstoEntcrpnseFunds . - -—(1,4.4%_:7_15)” e - B

TransferstoDeb‘tSemc_:eFund : L A S .
froo General Fund - - S o(188A39) - - 188,439 L

L 'Excess':_(]?.eﬁciency) 'of.-'R.evenues_
. and Other Sources Over _— : 7
‘Expenditures and Other Uses . B 1,070,040 _ 358,277 - 37612 984,403

'FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING - | 3604151 370468 1653726 | 26164

'FUND BALANCES, ENDING  ~ ~ ~ 8 147641910 § 728745 8 1,691,338 . § 1,010,567

The Accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of these Fmancm.l Statements
-6- :



OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROL[NA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
" INFUND BALANCES BUDGET AND ACTUAL (NON- -GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) ~
’ 'GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES
" For the Year Endeéd Juné 30, 2000 -

 Special Révenue Funds

- General Fund . .

- The Accompauymg Notes are A lntegral Pait of these Fmancml Statemems
i ; ) _7_ y -

: -.Variﬁqée” o Variance
- L : ~ Favorable v T * Favorable
L . " Budget - . Actual (Unfa\'rofable) . Budget . - ‘Actual _(Unfavorable)
REVENUES N o e
Propeity Taxes $1gTIATR2 8. 17991539 § (733 233) % :
"~ Intergovernmental Revenue - . 3,225,625 TR '3,811,684_ ) ‘586,059 - - 63,250 345,661 - o 282,411
‘Charges for Services - ©.1,887,695 - 2,602,953 715, 258 g B
. Interest R 510,805 1,138,689 - . - 627,884 L LT .
Loéal Sources o E L R " 1/36,700 264,165 227,465
Total Revenies 24,398,897 35,544,865 . - .1,145,968 99,950° | 609,826 509,876,
EXPENDITURES - R AV R N
Genéral Governient - 9,022,729 7,940,660 1,082,069 762,933 (62,933)
. Public Saféty 7,176,754 6,736,020 440,734 11,950 - - 150,857 (138,907
. Health and Welfare 1949,348 - 916,368 - 32,980 £ 32,750 - 128301 " (95,561)
 Highway and Streets 5,212,494 . - 5,014,568 197,926 s 901,700 +(901,700)
- Cubture and Recreation 1,630,911 L 1467447 163,464 55,250 . 157,129 (101,879)
 Ecoromic Déveloprnent - - ’ ok o - Ve - 63,924 (63,924)
" Total Expeiditures 33002336 32075063 - 1917173 - 99,950 1,464,854 (1,364,904)
Excess (Def’ iciency) of Revenues o R - L ) L R )
OverExpendltures 406,661 3,469,802 ©.2.3,003,141 - | (855,028). .. . .~ (855,028)
'OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers to Special Révenue Funds from _ L g o P L .
General Fund (46,805) {500,000y - _(453,-195') : - - 500,000 . 500,000
“Transfers to Capital Pr03t:cts Funds from o o ' : v : :
. General Fud = - o @s1TY) (1,697,466) (1,243,294) 2 N :
Transfers to Enterprise Funds = (1,561,203) . - "(1:442,715) 118,490 - - -
Transfers to Debt Servies Fund from B 7
General Fund (193,813) Lo (188439 _ 5,374 - - K -
"Excess (ﬁéﬁ_cieﬁby) of Revenues -
and Other Sources over Expenditures o o R T . ) .
. anid Other Uses (1,849,334). - (358818) - 1,490,516 - (355,02'8)‘ . "{355,028)
FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING 10088401 | 10088401 ; 359,127 359,127, ;
FUND BALANCES, ENDING - $ 8,23'9,_067”{7. § 9,7'29,583, ©§ 0 1,490,516 § 359427 4099 5 (355,008).



' OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
‘COMBINED' STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
]N RETAINED EARNINGS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES
For the Ycar Ended Iune 30 2000

OPERATTNG REVENUES _ . R ) R . S .
Outside Customer Sales/Sewerage User Fees - o S 3 4,872,707 .
Intragovernmental Sales -~ N o 477,094
ngceﬂaneousFees Lol T T C 257,504
- _-TotalOpefaﬁng Revenues . - - - SR ST 5,619,761

"COSTS OFSALES - . S | I
- Beginning Inventory - T - ' T : 60,204
Production Costs -~~~ ‘ _ - A ST LoD 1,571,586 -

“Cost of Goods Available forSale -~ - - T 1631880

EndingFwemtory . .o oLl 149,304
. CostofSales . . = - : S : . o e T 1,482,576

'—OPE.R‘AT]NGEXPENSES“ L B 5198940
NetIncome(Loss)fromOperatlons " s - -"4 oo o l _ ‘_":('1,051"7,5"5)_

“NONOPER_AT]NG R_EVENUES (EXPENSES)—- - L o
Interestlncome L L L e SRR -547,290 .

Loss onD1sposalofAssets ' R T -"(24;-5,75.)‘ -

InterestExpense N SRR T g o (299,301)
. rNetlncome(Loés)BefoiéTmsfers ST R N (83:8.a?1'42).‘,

TRANSFERS _ A . i | e
‘From (To) General Fund no | IR e 1,442,715 ©

-.,_._Netlncomelt o ) o : l- - _.[‘6,04,273 N

. RETAINED EARNINGS,BEGINNING = B C 12610702

RETAINED EARNINGS, ENDING ~~ © | L5 13214975

The Accompanymg Notes are an Integral Part of these Fmancml Statements
: S . 8



OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

For the YeaI Ended .Tune 30, 2000

. CASH FLOWS FROM OPERAT]NG ACTIVTI'IES

" Net Income (Loss) from Operauons L L IR - L8 . (1,061,755)
__Ad]ustments to Reconcile Qperating Income: to Net Cash o ' S e
o Prov1ded by (Used for) Operatmg Actwmes e _
" Depreciation. ' 1,493,507 -
Amort:zauon_ X 4624
R 436,376 -
Changes in Assets and L1abﬂ1t1es : L
-(Increase) Decrease i Accounts Recetvable : (30,984)
_(Increase) Decrease in Inventories - ' ,-:'-'(_88,.886) _
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 73,186
e _Increase {Decrease) in- Accrued Salaries 2,890,
, lncrease (Decrease) in Accmed Compensated Absences (1,397) .
Net Cash Ptov1ded by (Used for) Operatmg Actwmes 191,185
=’CASH FLOWS FROM NON—CAPITAL F]ZNAN CIN G ACTIVITIES o S
Operatlng Cash Transfers from (to) Other Funds ' ' 1,442,715
Net Cash Promded by (U sed for) Non-Capttal Fmancmg Actlvmes 1 ;442,715' 3
- ‘iCASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANC]NG ACTIVIT IE‘.S T
L Payments of Landfill Closure and Postclosure. Care. Costs R (24,738) .
. Principal Paid on Long-Term Debt :  {308,507) -
Interest Paid on Long-Term: Debt - (301,441) -
Acquisition of Capital Assets - o (3,795,953)
~Capital Contributed from Impact Fees S 70,380
Capttal Contnbuted ﬁ'om State ‘Federal and anate Gtants ' 56,528
Net Cash Prowded by (Used for) Cap1tal and Related Fmancmg Actwmes o | (4,303,731) o
‘CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES , . :
‘Net (Purchases) Maturities of Certtﬁcates of Deposﬁs (2,561,227) -
Interest on Investments : e 526322
‘Net Change in Debt Semce Reserve Funds o - (4,652)
Net Cash Prov1ded by (Used for) Inveshng Actlvmes '('2',-039_,557) .
Net Increase ('Decrease) in Cash and Cash Eqmvalents R (4,509,3'88) '
CASHAND CASH EQUTVALENTS BEG]NN]NG | 13,153,557
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ENDING o I o $ 8,644,169

The Accompanymg Notes are an Integral Part of these Fmancml Statements
0. : .



. OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 =

'NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Oconee County operates -under -a -council-supervisor form of goveminent-.and_'.p;o‘iides the following -
* services: ‘public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, -health and welfare; culture and recreation,
education, public improvements, planning and development, and administrative services. The accounting
policies -of Oconee County conform to generally -accepted "accounting principles ‘as - applicable to

governments. The following is a summary of the more significant policies: -

‘Rep'bf.ting. Entig['.
111 evaluating how to déﬁne_'the Cdunw, for financial reporting pu:posgs_,"ﬁianagemeﬁt ha_s' considered all
potential component units. The decision to include a potential component unit in the Teporting entity was
made by applying the criteria set forth in GAAP. The definition of a reporting entity is ‘based primarily on

. the concept of ‘financial - accountability, A primary government -is. financially -accountable ‘for the

organizations -that make up its legal entity. It.is also financially accountable for legally separate.
‘ organizations if its- officials appoint a voting majority of an:'o;'ganization’s governing body and either it is
able ‘to impose its will ‘on. that organization or there is.a potential for the. organization to provide specific. -

financial benefits to, ‘or to impose specific financial burdens -on, the. primary government. ‘A primary - ”

: . government may also be financially accountzble for governmental organizations that are fiscally dependent -
~onit. Based upon the application of these criteria, .the following is a brief review. of the potential
* . component units addressed i defining the government’s reporting entity. . o T A

_ =Inc11idq;l.iu the rép.orﬁng. ‘enﬁt_y_;: 2 : .

* Oconee County Sewer Commission

. The-Cqﬁﬁty‘-Cpuﬁcﬂ_ is financially acpoﬁnfabie_ for the "Cdmmiss_ibn_ in that 't_hey' appomf the Commission. .
‘members, review and approve budget requests and adjustments; and are ultim:itgl_y responsible, absohutely . -

" and morally, for its fiscal condition. The financial statements of O¢onee Connty Sewer Commission is

_included in the County’s ‘statements.. . The amounts are’ blended within-the Enterprise Funds." The
- Commission’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2000 are available for public inspection at
- the Commission’s business office, - .~ - R I

Component unit not inclﬁ'd@d in the reporting entity:

_The School District of Oconeé-County "

" The ’Sc_;hbol District of Oconee Counfy is fiscally depéndent upoﬁ the 'County." 1t has a‘Se.paratcly elected
- board and provides services generally within the geographic boundaries of the County. The County mmust -
-approve the tax levy each year to fand the local property tax portion of the District’s budget. It is andited:
;annually by other auditors and a copy of its financial staternents can be obtained from the District’s office.
‘Fund Accbum:ihg
The accovnts of ﬂie County aré _oi.;ga:njzed on the basis of funds and one account group, each of which is -
. considered a separate accounting entity. Each fund’s operations are accounted for separately with a gelf-
. balancing set-of accounts composed.of its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures. For

financial statement reporting pusposes; the County’s funds are grouped into six generic fund types, three
broad fund categories and one account group as follows: : : S B

-10-



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
“For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

e Fund Accounting (Continued)

-Govermnmental Funds

General Fund | R Cee S o B
" The general fund is the general operating fund of ‘the County and is used to account for all *
~ financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. . - '

- - Special Revenue Funds e : R o . L
"The special revenme funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other -
" than, special assessments, or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to -expenditures for
“specified purposes. SRR S P R o

" Debt Service Fund } T . S
The debt 'service fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment
of, general long-term debt including capital lease-obligations, principal, interest and related costs. -

IR : CapifaleO]'ects-FuﬁdS' .. S S e e T S
“Capital projects funds ac;CQunt,forﬁnahcial:r_esou:ces to be used for the acquigition or construction
‘of major capital facilities. Do T e . A

. 'f:'---"“_Prop_ ﬁe;ta._ry' Fund Txg & -
‘Eni‘:.e;p: Lise Funds

Enterprise fonds are used to atcount for operations; (a)l-ﬂ_la't-'aré financed and operated in'a manner
“similar to private business enterprises where the intent .of the governing body is that the cost of

- “providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis is financed or recovered ~

primarily through user chatges, or (b) where the governing ‘body has decided ‘that periodic
etermination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital
“ n_:naintenar_m;,’--pub]ic‘-policy,_ management control, accountability, or other purposes. '

" Fiduciary Fund Type

‘AgencyFunds - . - . - R
~ Trust and agency funds ‘are used to accoimt for assets held by the County in a trustee capacity or -
" as .an agent for ‘individuals, private organizations, other gevernmental units and/or other funds.
- Agency funds are:custodial in maiure and such funds may be received and disbursed by the
- ‘department only in accordance -with statutes, ordinances or other regulations. - Trust and agency
* funds do not involve measurements of results of operations. . - o0
- Account Grou]:_)'
Géxierial Long-Term Débt Account Group ._ ) |

'. The -general long-term debt account group is used to account for -long¥teﬁn.1iabilities_ “to be
 financed from governmental fonds. : .

Basis of Accounting
The accompanying financial staternents have been prepared on the ‘accrual or modified accrual basis of
accounting as recommended by the National Committee -on Governmental Accounting and the American

Institute of Certified Public Accountanis. Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures -
" are recorded and reported in the financial statements. : _ : R

-11-



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA |

| NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - -

" For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 o

| NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF sréNmCANT-AccoUNTn\TG POLICIES (CONTINUED) - -

‘Basm of Accountmg ( Contmue_)

Under the modlfied accrual basts of accounhng, revenues -are recorded When recetved except for
_measurable and available revenues. Property taxes, intergovernmental- revenue, and other miscellabeous
fees are susceptible to accrual. Expenditures, other than principal and interest on 1ong-term mdebtedness '
‘which i is reeorded when due are recorded at the ‘ome the ha‘orhtles are mcurred ‘

: : Pmpnetary funds are accounted for usmg the accrual basrs of accounhng The revenue is- recogn.tzed When '
earned and expenses are recogmzed when meurred :

The ba51s used for each fund in the preparanon of the accompanymg ﬁnanclal statements isas fo]lows

S .Basisof -

S Fumd 'Accountir_ig :

General .~ . - . Modified Accrual
| Special Revenue o . ‘Modified Accrual e
. _-_CapttaIPmJects T Modified ‘Accrual BRI

" Debt’ SGI'WGB S Modified -Acerual

_.Propnetary PR " Acerual

'Agency S e -_-Accrdal 7

o Pronouncements of the Fmanc1a1 Aeeounnng Standards Board (FASB) 1ssued after November 30 1989 are
-~ net applied-in the preparatton of the ﬂnanctal statements of the propnetary fund types in accordance with

' '-‘f,"__--GASB Statement No. 20,

:General thed Assets ‘ )

' General ﬁxed assets are recorded as expendttures in the general fund spectal Tevenue’ ﬁmds ‘and capr’eﬂ

projects finds at the time of purchase.” The County does not maintain a general fixed assets account group.

Fixed assets consisting of certain improvements including roads, bridges, curbs. and. gutters, streets and
srdewa]ks dramage systems and hghtlng systems are not capttahzed as well

Enterpnse Fund thed Assets

Additions to enterpnse fund fixed assets are reeorded at cost, Deprec1a1ron has been prov1ded usmg the
straight - line method. The estimated useful lives of the vanous classes of deprecrable ﬁxed assets are as
: _follows :

Land and RJght-ofWays SR '_ T LN
Buildings, Plant; Improvements ' C
Lines, and Pump Stations - " 550 Years
‘Machinery and Equipment ‘ © 3-15 Years
Other Assets - . o 22-50 Years

Construetion in Progress : T T NA

Budgets and Bndgetarv A.ccountmg

The County - Cou.nctl adopts annual budgets for the general fund and specral revenue funds of Oconee - .
County ' : ‘ )

-12-



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
L For‘the Year Ended June 30, 2000

NOTE 1 SUlVﬂVIARY OF SIGN]FICANT ACCOIINTWG POLICIES (CONTINUED)

' Budgets and Budgetary Aecounung ( Contmued]

The aecompauymg ﬁnancml statements -and the County records reflect mo adJusunents for d1fferences
‘between the amount appropriated for expenditure and amounts actually expended, or in estimated revenues
-and actual revenmes. The differences between appropriations and actual expenditures are approved after
the eud of the year by action of. County Council. In the opinion of counsel for the County, this procedu:e
meets statutory requn'ements relatmg to over expend:ttlne of line itemns mfnm the budget

: ﬁnanc1al statements

Oconee - County follows the followmg procedures in estabhshmg the budgetary data refleeted m the

__'-a. Prior to July 1 the County Supemsor submrts to County Councﬂ a proposed budget for the

fiscal year -.commencing .on that.date. ‘The opetabng budget mcludes proposed expendltures S

and the means’ of f:nancmg them.-
o b The proposed budget is dlseussed at regular meenngs of County Couneﬂ
- : <. .After three (3) readmgs before County CounexL the budget ordmance is Iegally enaoted

Cod After he budget is adopted, department heads may. 1ransfer appropnauons not exceedmg T
*. '$5,000 between - line items if approved by the supervisor upon.the recommendation of the’
. ;purchasmg agent. “Written. nottﬁcauon of such ttansfers must be- prov1ded to County Council

o within fifteen days ' : : :

B e.'.iFomtal budgetary mtegratton is. employed asa management conttol devme dunng the year for, _' _
. the general fund, and special revenue. funds The County does not adopt budgets for the debt
= serv1ce fund nor the cap1ta1 pro_]ects funds o

il '.Budgets for the general ﬁJnd and spec1a1 revenue funds were adopted ona ba51s cou51stent w_tth o
- generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) except that current year encumbrances are '
. ‘considered as .expenditures for. budgetary purposes. “Therefore,: current expenditures in the
‘financial statements-which include compansons of budgeted to actual expendltures are

. prepared on the’ budgetary basus for comparabthty ‘ .

Statement of Cash Flows

For the purposes of the statement of cash ‘ﬂows the enterpnse finds: coumder all Ingbly hquld mvestments
_'(mcludmg resmcted assets) w1th a matunty of three montbs or less when purehased to be cash eqmvalents

: Eneumbranees _
Encumbrances outsuandmg at year end represent the estunated amount of expendltures u]nmately to result
. if unperformed contracts or unfilled purchase orders at year end were performed or filled. Encumbrance -

accounting is- utilized in the general, spec:1a1 revenne, and ® capital pro_]ects funds. Encumbranoes
'outstandmg at year-end | are reported as reservauons of fund balances

a3



* OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA"
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

" NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

...~ Inventories

'Q_M : :

Parts inventory ‘is valued at approxrrnate cost usmg the we1ghted average: method. Reported
-inventories-are- equally offset by a fund balance reserve which indicates that they do not consntute
) “avarlable spendable resources" even though they are & component of total assets, E

L =Enter_pnse Fund ' o -
~Inventory of the Rock Crusher is pnced on the’ actual cost of prodncnon method. Inventory of the
: _'Oconee County Sewer Cormmssmn is priced at a werghted average: nnrt cost.

_ ]'_nvestrnents ' - '
' 'Invcstments are composed of cerhﬁcates of deposrt and are recorded at cost.

APooled Cash and Investments ' :
‘The County Treasurer pools cash and cash- equrvalents of certain funds. Separate cash accounts are
mamtamed for accounnng purposes to assure the mtegnty of each fund’s cash balance ' :

:Compcnsated Absences : ' o o - ,
The .County’s ‘vacation’ policy provrdes that employees accrue (5) to twenty (20) days vacation on each
anniversary. Such benefit must be’ used within. twelve (12) rnonths of the date . earncd., but is vested if
tennmanon occurs dnrmg any bencﬁt perrod. :

'As of June 30 2000 thc habr];lty for vacanon pay is. $198 660 The amount apphcable to the cnterpnse
funds of $26,486 ‘has been recorded ‘in those fimds and the amount applrcable to the general fund of
$ 172,174 hasbeen recorded in the general long—term debt account group..

"UseofEstlrnates L B T
" The preparation of ﬁnancral statements in confornnty w1t11 genera]ly .accepted accountmg pnncrples

_ requires managemert to make estimates and assumptions that affect: the reported amounts of assets and '

liabilities and drsclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the

reported amounts of revenues and expenses durmg the reportlng penod ‘Actual results could differ from
those estimates. -

NOTE '2 GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE AND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS BUDGET AND
ACTUAL COMPARISONS

-The combmed staternent of revenues, cxpendrtures and changes in fund balances - budcret and actual,
“-general and specral revenme fund types is prepared under the basis of accounting used in prepanng the
. budget. Current year éncumbrances are freated as expendrturcs for budgetary purposes. ‘As a result, the
general and special revenue funds expenditures reported in-the budget and actual statement differ from the
expenditures reported on the basis of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Consequently, the
general and special revenne funds expenditures per budgetary basis are adjusted accordingly to bring them
into conformity to generally accepted accountmg prrnc1p1es These dlfferences can be reconcrlcd as
follows:



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA "
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

NOTE 2- GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE, AND CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS BUDGET AND
S ' ACTUAL COMIPARISONS (CONTINUED)

General . ‘Special o " Capital

o . - © Fund ' Revenue Funds © Projects Funds
Expenditures - Budgetary Basis § 22,075,063 S 1,464,854 . § 1,821,986 -
PnorYearEncumbrancesPa.tdm F DR PR
" Cumrent Year . S 3605749 113810 T
CurrentYea.t Encumbrances : : e D S

Outstandmg atYearEnd o ~:(5,034,607) . (724,646) - (703) -
Expendmlres GAAP Basis . § 20,646205 8 - 751,549 .3 1,821,283

' "NOTE 3- PROPERTY TAXES

. The County levies taxes on property values as determmed by the County Assessor Property taxes 1evred |

for the current year mclude 115.1 mills appropriated for the Oconee County School District’s operatlons

61.3 mills for general operations of the County-and 1.6 mills for the Tri-County Techmical . College

operations. In addition, 3.7 mills, 19.6 mills, and",7 mills are for the repayment of general obligation bonds”

- “of Oconee County, Oconee County School District, and ‘Tri-County Technical College, respeouvely :
: ‘Oconee County actsas a collechon agent for the school district’s portlon of the tax S

: ‘The taxes. are 1ev1ed on September 30 of each year and are payable by January 15, Taxes are delmquent |

'after J anua.ty 15 and are subJect to the followmg penalttes dependmg upon the collectton date

R ' Collgction Date L Pena]ty
. AFerJanuary 5t . .. 3% oftax B
. After February lst ;. Additional 10% of tax o
* After March 16th ST ‘Addltlonal 5% oftaxplus L

a $2 00 colleeuon cost. .

Uﬁpa1d delinquent taxes collecied within sixty (60) days after June 30, 2000 are: reﬂected as receivables on
the accompanying balance sheets in. the amount of $167,598 (County operations $50,962, County Debt

: ‘Serwce $3,669, Sohool Opetatlons/Debt Servrce S111; 638 a.ud Trt—County Techmcal Operattons $1 329.)

‘ The Duke Powet Compa.ny provldes a ma_]or source-of property- tax revenues. Durmg the year ended June ‘
30, 2000, the company paid property taxes in the amount of $22.5 million based on assessed property valie

of $113.6 million. This represents approximately 36% of the total 1999 fevy, Approximately $15.5 .

. million of the amount co]lected was - appropnated for the -Oconee County School Dlstnct and Tr1- ounty :
- Technical Collefre ‘ D :
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- OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. .
* NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
* For the Year Ended June 30,2000 =

' NOTE 4 - FIXED ASSETS |

Proprietary fu:_id fixed assets consisted éf The following at June 30, 2000:

Rock ‘ Qconeg Comnty: Solid Waste :

. > : Cruisher . Sewer Conrission .Comrissian - Total”
‘Landand Right-ofWays TS 319042 S T 560,580 & 410,48 8 1,299,37
‘Buildings, Plant, Improvernents, . § S - T - o
" Lines, and Punrp Stations ~— © 36007 Co2I800s41 L SITI04 32973632 .
Machinery and Equiprmefit _ 438108 o 4TI 27627 T840 .
Other Assets . o Lo e 3T - 51,209 L 6B666
- Consiuction in Progress . L ol o e
. Total Fixed Assets S ams 2mseA6 . B3SLOOL  ALIEREE

" Less Accumulated Depreciation : T (2012492 S E0%028T) 204005 (13,086,784)

“Net Fixed Assets - . s a6 S0 1981459  § 633289 5 - 28,876,044

NOTE 5 - SELF INSURED HEALTH INSURANCE

"+ The County is self insured for heath and dental claims incurred by employées and/or their dependents and
" retirees, if they are emrolled in the plan. ' The plan establishes 2 “Stop Loss” of $40,000 per person per
.contract year with a maximum cost o the County of $1,906,007 for the year ended June 30, 2000. At year-
- end ‘incurred but umpaid clax.ms equal -approximately - $127,675 and .are recorded as a liability and
- expenditure within the general find. . T o ” L e ‘

. 'NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS

- Qconee County coniributes to ‘the *South Caro]jna.Retirement“System (SCRS) and to the Police Officers
Retirement System (PORS), cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by
 fhie State Budget and Control Board of South Carolina. SCRS and PORS provide retirement and disability
_~benefits, cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members. and beneficiaries. These benefit

" provisions are established under-the authority of Title 9 of the SC Code of Laws. - The SCRS and PORS =

issue a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
" information for the retirement systems. These reports may be obtained by writing to South Carolina
- Retirement System, Post Office Box 11960, Capitpl,Smﬁon,:_(;_dlumbi_a, South Carolina 29211-1960. '

- SCRS and PORS members are- required to contribute :6.00% and 6.50% respectively of their annual -
 covered salary and the County is required-te contribute at an actiarially determined rate. The current rates
for SCRS-and PORS are 6.85% and 10.70% respectively. of annual covered payroll. The contribution.
“requirements of plan members and the County are established and may be amended by the:SCRS and
PORS. The County’s contributions to. SCRS and PORS for the years ended June 30, 2000, 1999, 1998
~were as follows: o ST : o
' SCRS = PORS

2000 - $ 507,166 % 242,236 L
1999 - .8 451,593 $ 225,682

1998 0§ 422,687 . ~§ 208,440

" The above coniributions are equal to‘thé required conuibuti_dns for each year.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended Iune 30, 2000 :

NOTE 7 - LONG—TERM DEBT

-Thc fo]lowmg isa summary of changes in long-term debt for the year ended Iu:ue 30, 2000:

Total - % 6,898,871

-$. 2,555,308

3 9,454,179

._17- .

_ 'Payab'le at - e Payable at
' : “July 1, 1999 . Additions Deductions June 30,2000
Propne‘raryleds ) : _ R
_ State Revolving Fund Loan $ 7,207,378 - § . 308507 '§ . 6898871
' ClosureandPostclosme ‘ y R R R
Care Costs . 1,636,733 . 24,738 1,611,905
Total Propnetary Funds 8844111 §_ .7 °$ 333245 §  B,510,866
~ Payableat R o "Payable at
o L July 1, 1999 Additions Deductions ~June 30, 2000
- General Long-TermDebt:  © . = oo R
‘General Obligation Bonds .~ $ 6,735,000 = 8 . % 1,030,000 $ 5,705,000 -
.Special Source Revenue S o BRI T L
 Bonds Payable . - 541230 . ¢ - . 87,692 453,538
" Capital Lease Obligation 185,805 - - 185,805 e
" Accried Compensated = : S ‘ - :
 Absences, Net ™ ' 143,071 '+ 29,103 - 172,174 -
Total General Long-Term .~ - L ST
Dsbt ’ 7,605,106 20,103 . 1,303,497 6,330,712
"-Totall " $ '16,449’,21'-7 . 29,103 5 1,636742 S 14,841,578
' cht service. reqmrements n future years are as fo]lows
" State Revolvmg Fund Loan (]'.nterest rate 425 %)
" Year. Ending' _ , .. "Total Debt
" June 30 "~ -Principal Interest . ‘Service
2001 - 7§ 321,829 . § - - 288118 S - 609,947
2002 _ 335,726 - 274,221 609,947
| 2003 350,224 259,723 609,947
12004 L 365,347 - 244,600 - 609,947
2005 © 381,124 228,823 609,947 .
12006 _ 397,581 . 212,366 609,947
2007 414,750 - . 195,197 609,947 -
2008 432,659 © 177,288 609,947
2009 451,343 - 158,604 609,947
2010 - 470,833 . 139,114 609,947
2011 . - 491,164 118,783 - 609,947
- 2012 ' . 512,374 97,573 609,947
2013 534,499 (75,448 609,947
2014 557,580 52,367 609,947
2015 .- 581,657 28,290 609,947
2016 300,181 4,793 304,974



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~ For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

‘ "N:OTE 7- LONG-TERM-DEBT-(CONTmUED)

: General Lung-Term Debt :

- Serial Bonds o of 1994 (May 1993)

Yeax Endmg ‘_ _-Intg__rgst o e o
" June 30 ¢ "Rate - . Prncipal .~ Interest

' TotalDebt

* Service .

L5l

7,500

$ - 172,590

_21001‘ B 4.60% . 8§ - 165000
Total =~ - o 165,000

©a
&

7,590

$ 172,550

Senal Bonds of 1994 (August 1993)

YeaIEndmg e Interest_ T - L
- June 30 ’ ~Rate a Principal - TInterest .-

. -Total Debt. -

- Setvice

CTo2000 0 450% 0§ 760,000 7§ 132,680
02002 4.50%. . 7 1800,000 . 97,580

S 2003 . 460% . L0 840,000 060,260
2004 . 4.60% | 890,000 . 20470

S 895,680 -
897580,
- 900,260

910,470

- Total -~ - § . 3,290,000 § . . 310,990

Serial Bonds of 1996

'-YearEﬁding Interest . o . e
June 30 ©° " Rate . “Principal - - . ‘Interest

3 3,600,990

Total Debt
. Service.

2001 T 588% 0 8 155,000~ $ 115719
2002 465% S 160,000 C - 106,613
2003 L 4T5% 170,000 . .. 99,173
© 2004 - O 4.85% 180,000 ‘91,008
2005 .. . 495% - 185000 . - "82,368
. 2006 - ©5.00% o+ 17205,000 © 73,210
2007 . - 510% 210,000 62,960

2008 0 520% - 225000 , 52,250

L2000 530% . 240000 . - 40,550
2010 . 5.30% o 250,000 - 27,830

2011 540% 270,000 0 14,580

T 270,718 .

266,613
269,173
- 271,098
267,368
© 278,210
272,960
277,250
280,550
277,830
. .284,580

7§ 3,016,351

Total s 2250000 3 766,351 -
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
' 'NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Ye,_a.r_ Ended June 30, 2000

' NOTE7- LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)

, Speciai Source Revenﬁe:Bﬁnds _
. 'Special __S_bﬁrce Revenue Bond’l(Boig-Warger) -S_éries 1996

YearEnding  ~ Interest: - . ...~ TotalDebt
June 30 . ‘Rate - - Pincipal Interest . “Service
2000 . - .861% . $° 81,307 5 .- 39592 § . 120,899
p002 ¢ 861% . . 74346 1. 32494 106840
2003 R61% . - 66758 126,004 92,762
2004 - ‘861% . . 58488 20176 - - 78,664
2005 o 861% 56245 - 15071 71,316
2006 L 861% ©os6340 . . 10,161 166,501 -
2007 ¢ 861% . 600s4 . - S22 | 65296 '_
© U Total v $ 453,538 § 148740 . § - - 602,278

) - The maxmlum debt cei]jné' "&ﬂoWa& by s_tét'e :law' (South Carclina ConsﬁmtiOn._Artibie X, seéﬁon 1'4_,' _
. effective November 30, 1977) is 8% of the assessed value of all taxable prqperty within Oconee County.

" The County’s debt limit and debt margin is as follows:

o -Asse_és.e.dPr_operty Vgluaﬁon o e e . . o S 3 ‘-29.2;70."5,1'-{')“1
*. - Debt Limit - Bight Percent of - e ‘
~". Assessed Value S PRI . 23416408 -
Comnty Bonds Outstanding
. -June 30,2000, Issued e PR E o
Subsequent to November 30, 1977 o o ~ . 5,705,000

' LegalDebtMargin S | o § 17711408
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‘OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
'NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

'NOTE 8 - INDIVIDUAL FUND INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE
~ Balances at ]"une's().', 2000 w.ere:‘ o - -
: o IR _  Interfind = . ‘Interfund - -
Fund - o Receivables = . ... Payables

General Fund e s T e 08

- Debt Service Fund . IR S 7 ST
CAgencyFumds L o : - f ' - S 12,466
CCapilProjectsFunds - .o T
Enmterprise Funds . -~ . S e o

L Total e 8t 12466 § o 12466

: NOTE 9 CONT]NGENT LIAB]LITIES

‘- "'The Cou.nty parhmpates ina number of federal and state assmted grant programs These programs are v B

subject to compliance audits by grantors or their representatives. ‘The andits of these ‘programs for or - -
‘ -?'meludmg the year ended June 30, 2000 have not yet been conducted; therefore, the County’s compliance
- with applicable . grant requirements will be established at some future date. The amount, -if -any, of
* ‘expenditures- which may be disallowed cannot be detern:uned at t]:us t]me although the County expects such' '
_amounts if any, 1o be 1mmatena1 ' : - o

e NOTE 10 CASH CASI-I EQUIVALENTS REPURCH.ASE AGREEMENT ANDINVESTMENTS |

The State of South Caro]ma reqmres that all pubhc monies on depos1t be protected by the Federal Depos1t 3
Insurance’ Corporation, or -collateralized by obligations of ‘the United States -and its agenmes ‘or
: co]laterahzed by general obhgatmns of the State of South Carolina and 1ts polxtlcal units,

As of June 30, 2000 the ca.n'ymg amount of the Cou:nty ¢ and Oconee County Sewer Commission's cash, o
_ _cemﬁcates of deposit, and repurcha.se agreement totals ‘

CashandCertlﬁeates ofDeposzt T R U8 29359364

_RepurchaseAgreement b o o .1 .9,308,515

TotalCashandCashInvestments L o 3 38,667.879 - -

‘.Tfhe bank balances of the County s and Oconee County Seﬁ&er Comtnission s cash, certiﬁcates of deposit, .
~and repurchase. agreement. totals $40,671,581 at June. 30 2000. Below isa summary of the insurance and
collaterahzanon of fhese dep051ts . .

' -Amount

Insm'ed (FDIC) . I o R T§$ . 2,255,747
Uninsured: o o : ' ' : .
Collateral Held by Cou.nty 5 and OCSC'S Acrent in Cou.nty 8. Co S o
and OCSC's Name a . ‘ : ‘ S 38,390,142
 Uncollateralized - ‘Clerk of Court Ofﬁce E SR L o 25,602

Total - - - s o : ' %8 40,671,581
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. Umnsured

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended. June 30, 2000 -

NOTE 10 - CASH CASH EQUIVALENTS REPURCHASE AGREEMENT AND ]NVESTMENTS
s (CONTINUED) :

The County entered into a repurchase agreement with a local bank in order to maximize interest on idle
" cash. .As of June 30, 2000, the monies on deposrt under the repurchase agreement along with the
. - supporting co]lateral is as follows:

. : . - Carry:ing Amount | o ‘Market Value
: Repurehase Agreement Securities S > o - o
Held by County s Agent n County 3 Name 89,308,515 . .$ ' 9;3'08,'515

The Oconee County Sewer Comm:ssron has investments with a bond trustee. These funds are mvested in
~obligations of the United States in book entry form. At June 30, 2000 the Comm1ss1on has the followmg' :
mvestments . )
Carrymg-Amount Market Value

~U.8 Govemment Obltganons Held
by Bond Trustee in the Name of

. thc Comrmssmns "Account - : ) - : . C R E
Debt Ser\noe Reserve Fund_ ot . IR R 2 . 628,345 3o - 628,345

“11.8.-Government Obligations Held
: by Bond Tnistee in the Name of
;' the Comm:ssmn s Account- : ] AT . _ o
: Debt s=mc= Fund "~ . AT e CLos314e T . 53,144

_rb:alInvesnn-cn;suétd:byf o A R ST
Bond Trustee . - S 5 . 681,489 5 681489

.EZNOTEll SEGEMENTSOFENTERNMSEACTDHTES

‘The Rock: Crusher Oconee County Sewer Cormmssmn, and. Solid Waste Commlssron derwe a rnatenal
‘portion of their operating revenues from user charges The fo]lowmg 152 summary of each fund’ aetlvmes
at June 30 2000 .

Oconee County A Sohd Waste

. o S “Rock Crusher 'Sewer Comnmission. - - -Cornmission
Operating Revenues - S T ~ 2,109851 8§ - 2417084 8 602,376
Intragovemmeﬁtﬁl Sales - . o 477,094 . B _ - B
Grants . S - L o . o 12456 -
Operating Expenses .~~~ . - - | 1219235 - 1,520419 .. 02383731
Depreciation and Amortization S 20334 L 751,789 . - 537,001

©-Operating Income (Loss) -~ - 1,104,369. .. 139,776 L (2,305,900)

" “Interest icome | - L - o 97,964 o ,210,_382 : - 230,844
Trterest Expense o . S e 299,301. - ‘ R
Loss on Disposal of Assets _ B - _ 24,676 . " -
Operating Transfers In ' R N : - : . " 2,280,743
Operafing Transfers Out : _ S 7 338,028 . - IR
Net Income (Loss) RS- < X1 S S 26,80 214,687
Fixed Assets Additions 1,597,836 C 1,761,726 418,258
Fixed Assets Deletions ~ © S _ | 443298 62,628 R
Contributed Capital Additions’ S e 126,908 s
Net Working Capital .- : S 1354278 1,104,213 : 9,726,747
Towl Assets . . 4,195,721 23,354,519 . " 16,145,242
Loan and Other Payables, o ' S _ ' - ' ' . ‘

Long-Term Portior: © : _ e e 6577042 11,582,332

Total Equity - ' R 4078087 . - 16,357,030 _ 14,482,311
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" OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
" NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Yea_I Ended June 30, 2_00'0
NOTE 12 - CAPITAL LEASES |
Dunng the yeali.en'ded Tune 30, 1992, tl_ieﬁcéunty entered into a capital lease contract for the construction.
of airplane hangers at the county aitport in the amount of $244,000. "The remaining balance of $185,805
- was paid off during the current year. - : DR ‘ D
'NOTE 13 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK .
Geperal Fund -
s * Various federal, state, and local agencies owed the geﬁéral ‘fund receivables of $1,007,072 at"iuné‘?;‘o,
2000. C T ce LT T R

-Ca'pital.Proi'ects Funds

Véﬂous_fedefal and state agencies owed the capital -projecté_ funds féceivablés of :$2’66,098. at June 30,
12000, L : R R : L o .
© Enterprisc Funds
. _‘I;aocél': muﬁicipaﬁﬁes; vaﬁoﬁs mdusmal ﬁéérs; and :_cmmty agencies owed the chterprisc.fu;'_lﬂs reéeival:{_lé_s. :of-";
$263,264 at June 30,2000. - 0 : . . S o L

. NOTE 14 - CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COST
‘ Oconce.Coﬁnfy_‘.assumedﬁbiocrétion of the landfill -ﬁ'c')ﬁi':.;chc City of S'en‘:c.:'a' 1977, ‘The landfill's’ -

.' . -operations were accounted. for in.the general fund until Fune 30, 1993. Since thex, the operations have
.~ been accounted for in an enterprise fund. ‘State and federal laws and regulations require the County to .
. place a final cover.on its landfill site when it stops accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and

“monitoring functions at the site for thirty years_'after_closure'., In Tune 1998, the Coun"cy .c‘losed'its landf3ll.

" The liability recorded for. closure and postclosure care costs total $1,61 1,995 at year-end. This amount is
based on what it would cost to perform all closure and postclosure care in 2000. Actual cost may be higher

“." due to inflation, changes in technology, or changes in regulations. The County uses the financial assurance
mechanism to satisfy state regulatory authorities as to its ability to meet the closure and posiclosure care
cost liability. = R e o I o :

NOTE 15 - RISK MANAGEMENT
The County s exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
_assets; eirors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. ‘Commercial insurance is carried

for all these risks. -Settled claims resulting from these tisks have not exceeded the insurance coverage
limits in any of the past three fiscal years. ' ' ' ' '



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
'NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

‘For the Year E_ﬁ_ded June 30, 2000 -

NOTE 16 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL

Contdbuted capltal consmts of the followmg at June 30 2000

' Begmnmg Balance at July 1, 1999

- -Additions:

State, cheral smd anate Grants

Current Year lmpact Fees

| Ending Balance at June 30, 2000 :

‘ Ocunee County_ 'Sblid'Waste :

NOTE 17 - COUNCIL 1\![E1\'[BERS AND ELECTED OFFICI_ALS

The fo]lowmg md1v1duals are the Councﬂ members of the County Cmmcﬂ

HamsonE O, Chauman/Supervmor .

TimHaD, O
. J.-‘Harold Thomas .

Hatry Hamilion, Vlce-Cha:lnnan '

Anti H. Hughes
N CharlesR T]JIIII[S

Sewer Commission Commission o “Total ©
$ S 14,375,545 % e 7,200,000 - - § 21,575,545
Csesas .. 56528
o 70,380 - - TT0380
B 1450245 - % 7200000 % 705,453
" Distriet Explratmn of Tcrm
- AtLarge. ":December 31,2000
T : December 31,2002
2 December 31, 2000.-
S 3 * December 31,2002
C4 December 31, 2000
-

- The fo]lowmg md.W1duals are the electcd ofﬁc1als of Oconce County

o KenneﬂlFWﬂlams

_.Amme C. Dodd
~ “Mona D. Towe
" Bally C. Smith
- Sandra H. Burgcss O
‘Karl Addis
James Sipgleton -

 Office

" December 31, 2000

" “Expiration of Term

"Auditor ~June 30, 2001

" Treagurer. December 31;:2002
Tax Collector . December 31, 2000
“Clerk of Court December 31,2000 -
‘Probate Judge - _June 30, 2003
Cororier '“ December. 31, 2000 -
‘Sheriff

.23
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Cash and Cash Investments
. - Accounts Receivable
. Property Taxes Recejvable

-~ Accrued Interest Receivable

.. Inventories -

Due from Agency Funds

. . Total Assets

‘ LIABILITIES
" 'Accounts Payable

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET"
June 30, 2009 :

‘Employee Beneﬁts Wﬂ:hhcld and Accrued

. Deferred Tax Revenue o
3 .Deposns

Total Llabﬂmes

' FUND BALANCES

Resenred for Encumbrances
‘Reéserved for Inventones B

. Unreserved:

‘Designated for Subsequent Yea: 8 Expendmues o
. Designated for Capital Improvements -

' Designated for Health. Insu:ance

' ;Unde&gnated

_ To‘ral Fund Balances

Total L1abﬂ.1hes and Fund Balances

- See Independent Anditors’ Report.
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$ 14390629
1,007,072 -

50,962

111,860

146,515

12,466,

$ . 15719.504

§ 510876

227,420
214,950
2,067

955313

| 5,034,607
146,515

1,225,768

~ 443,064

1,657,006 -

6,257,231

14,764,191

g 15719504




‘OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH'CAROL]:NA-
GENERAL FUND - = .
STATEM'ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURBS AND.
'CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

REVENUES =~ s 554865

'-_EXPENDITUR:BS':-T. L, L 20646205

Excess (Deﬁc1ency) of Revenues OverExpend.ltures SR ‘ R o 4,898,_660' |

-OTHERF]NANCINGSOURCES(USES) T . (3,828,620)

Excess (Deﬁmency) of Revenues and Other Sources _ SRR i T
OverExpenthuresandOtherUses S : S o S 1,070,040

FUNDBALANCE BEGIN‘NING B NN 2§ )

.-FUNDBALANCE END]NG S s 14640

See Independent Aud1tors Report
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. PROPERTY 'fA}CES

' II\ITERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE. -

-Aid to Subdivision

-DSB Child Support - Sheriff's Ofﬁce
~Flood Conh‘ol .

Library' '
Library Contract

5Reg1s1;rat101_1 Board-
" Social Services,
. TaxForms -

; Vetefan‘s Affairs
. "Solicitor's Office -
“"Probate Judge
‘Clerk of Court =

" ‘Bmergency. PrePaIedness o

- ~Rura} Fire'
' ,M1sce11aneous .
National Forestry ‘

~* ‘South Carolina Boatl.ng Fines
.- Shore Patrol

Family Court

i Accommodation Tax
-Sheriff .
Mini - ‘Bottle -
. ‘Federal - Owned Land
" PARD Grant BT
- "School Resource Ofﬁcer L
. “Cellular E-911"
. Pollution Conirol

" Total Intergovernmental Revenue

_GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES
'BUDGET.AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

. For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 - -

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

Variance
BT " Favorable
" ‘Budget ° Actual - (Unfavorable)
- $ 18,774,772 . % . 17,991,539 - (783,233) " . .
2,655,867 - 2,907,408 251,541
6,500 7,656 - 1,156
5,347 6,286 " 939
121,247 - . 107,247 . (14,0000
6,559 3,655 (2,904)
10,650 . . 17,576 69260
16,000 20,481 4,481
2,300 4,600 2300"
10,432 11,421 _ 939
20,652 20,652 - S
S 1,575 3,150 , 1,575,.
1,875 - 3,150 1,575
2572000 122,616 T (3,104) - -
190,000 + 98,056 _ 18056
. 1,000 19,919 18919
. 60,000 145,635 . 85,635 .
425 1,113 688
26,430 © 27464 1,034
65,000 104,771 39771
127,500 | 128,820 1,320
1,575 3,150 S
-60,000 101,143 41,143
© 9,271 9,579 308
. -8,000. 8,000
- 28,660 28,660
- 91,976 91,976
7,500 17,500
3,025,625 3,811,684 - 586,059

Sec Independent Auchtors Report
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- CHARGES FOR SERVICES

“Auction Sales
Assessor's Office
Building Codes
" County Airport

Clerk of Court
Magistrates
‘Probate Judge

. "PRT Commission - -
_Renitals '
:Sheriff's Civil Fees .

" Tax Collector's Fees

Vital Stafistics .

© ‘Miscellaneous Tncome

. 'Co:ﬁputér'Scn:iceé' '

" Cable TV Franchise Fee ~
Library Fines and Fees
Master in Equity

‘Soil and Water - -

" School Resource Contract

" Video Poker Machine Fees -

) ‘Total"Cha_i_'ges' for Services

- INTEREST

. Total Revenues -

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA -
‘GENERALFUND ‘
. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES =
' BUDGET AND ACTUAL
. (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
~ For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

_ Variance
- Favorable

. .B'udget o g Actual S “("Unfavofablé)

. .. 50000 % L 56614 S 614

o473 7380 2,649
273,101 365,612 . 94,511

177,391 Lo 255229 o 77838
500,000 . 793,591 . . 293,591

351,000 | 380379 7 29379
75,000 . - 107,527 . 32,527
227,750 - 252,862 - 25,112

© 19625 296510 10,026

5620 0 epw0 300
Lo 40000 0 L 9,690 T (4310
18000 oo 017,239 1,239

57950 114342 36392

3,200 CoonLie7 " (2,033)

54000 L0 67314 - 13314

235500 . . 035401 . 11,901

5688 9121 o 3433
Coel39 . 6130 T e
N 35500 . ¢ 35500

25000 0 .. 58185 . 33,185

1,887,695 - . 2,602,953 715,258

 sjog0s . 1138689 - 627.8%4

S 24398807  § . 25544865 § 1145968

See Independent Auditors’ Report, - . .
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OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA .
S GENERALFUND .
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
' BUDGET AND ACTUAL
- (NON-GAAP BUGETARY BASIS) - o ‘ .
For the Year Ended June 30 2000 B Variance -
: R - Favorable
' Budget _ . -Acmal | (Unfavorable)

GENERAL GOVERNMENT = ' = = . PR |
Registrations and Elections Board = .~ -~ R -104,569 § . ol § . 1257 .
Boards and Commissions =~ - .. R S B3 5990 . . . 2,133
| Tax Assessor . T A < G C 560323 . . 62,691
' Cletk of Court - - SR ©ooel7490 - 609,865 7 o (7,625
Treasurer . - > SR 200,831 ¢ 192,934 1897
Auditor ‘ e . 210,106 . 203,649 . 6457
Probate Judge - S S 221,733 . 212,720 9013
Tax Collector - . .~ R 146,298 143,207 3,091
" PublicBuildings . .. _ \ T e9751 455212 174,539
' Finance Office "~~~ . ST L . 293506 - . o 213,767 . - 9,739
Pesommel o o L 147,994 - 134,998 o 12,996
'ccmputerDepamnem e e leloos S asL7es 29239
‘Building Codes .~ - R T 290427 0 276222 14205
. Board of Assessment Appeals - " L 11,328 Lt 3,685 L1643
~Coupty Council - Lo 104,455 101,037 3,418
.~ Council ofGovernments e T CL 34,071 ¢ 34,071 S
:_,;Purchasmg o o e 146,603 145,062 1,54
-Economic Development Comxmssmn ' R 95,023 g 92,717 . ©2,306
_Planning Comm531on - S Lo 130,367 v 72,616 - 57,751
CDelegation o o a0 S 33185 Lt 36,293 1,892
. MotorPool T o S ras3,104 L L114872 0 68,322
_,SmlandWaterConservatxon e L : S 33328 o Tazges 63
" County-Airport " . T 585770 .o 375534 . . 210236
- I.nfonnatlonTechnology T : IR ‘ 117921 .0 ¢ 54100 . 63,821
" Master in Equity o e S 36056, 36056 - -
- Professional Fees o S 213,797 . - 186,163 . 27,634
Postage R o S 90,000 89,606 .~ 394
'OtherAdemstxatweExpendmnes o - C 190,085 ‘34453 - - 155,632
©  Telephone and Equipment R 29,100 ooag212 0 10888
.f-Pme Street Complex-and Other Improvements T 458,632 266,927 - 191,705
. Bonding Employees S R .. 8381 - 6,876 ' 1,505
K _Unemploymentlnsurance S L 15000 5,391 5,609
Tnsurance | - . L 381,598 . 363,448 . 13150

Non-Department Salaries and Benefits o 1,152,586 - 1,197,937 . . (45351)

- Town Grants - Local Fuads S : o 310452 306970 3482
Mini - Bottle Appropriation o 60,000 . 120,768 - (60,768)
‘South CamlmaAssomatxon of Cmmtxes - o T.11,e51 11,951 U .

| ’-Total- General Government AR 9,022,729 7,940,660 1,082,069

, PUBLICSAFETY S A ARSI

--------- " Sheriff's Department . | [ 2,672,880 3,515,180~ 157900
. Rural Fire-Control | S - ) 1,501,673 .1,41'5,34'9' 86,324
. Rural Fire Insurance Fees - . " 85000 . 98,056 " (13,056)

w. ©  Solicitor o - S a8 185,551 . . 37,644

See Independent Auditors' Report.



PUBLIC SAFETY (Continued)
- Communications
‘Probation Office
- Coroner T
" Public Defender
National Defense
’ Emergency Preparedness
Maglstrates '
Law Enforcemeht Center
E -Cireuit Judge. ' : ‘
: ."Law' Enforcement Computer Center.

Total Pubhc Safety

HEALTH AND “TELFARE

. -Animal Contre] *

~“Humane Society

- ‘Hospital - Ambulance’

- '-Juvemle Services .

: ‘Anderson/Oconee Speech and Hearmg

” Anderson/Oconee Council onAging

- Anderson/Oconee Mental Health
o Charlty Medical Semces [SE
"*Social Services T
‘ Disabilities and- Sper:lal Needs
: ':'-’Health Department '
© Veteran's Affairs :
'Lake\_f’iew”-Rest' -Home L

Total Health and Welfare

HIGHWAYS AND STREETS
. Supervisor
_' "General Gravel

Tota] nghways and Streets, o

CULTUR.E AND RECREATION

PRT Commiission .- ' :
‘Arts and- H:stoncal Conumss:on -
Library

- Cooperative Extension Service

: Community’ Theatre Building
Town Recreation Funds
Miscellaneous

- Total Culture and Recreation

Total Expenditures

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

. GENERALFUND
' SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
~BUDGET AND ACTUAL

 (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) |

Forithe'Y_ear Ended June30, 2000

20989

Variance
- - S - Favorable
Budget : " Actual . - (Unfavorable)
$ 614294 5 . 597,119 $ 17,175
4,638 4,523 115
89,839 92,784 ~(2,945)
50,000 - 50,000 - SRR
S 4000 0 - 4,000 -
286411 - . 265422
356,989 342,295 14,694
1,213,190 1,119,087 194,103
C 12,500 /9,846 2,654
62,145 36,808 .. 25337
7,176,754 6,736,020 440,734 .
85,000 . - 63,542 21,458
100,000 ©° 100,000 .
150,000 150,000 -
35,000 35,000 -
2,000, -~ 2,000° -
37,815 37,815 - =
42,000 - 42,000
281,889 - . 279,049 2,840
96330 7544 1,789
L 025,000 ¢ -25,000 . e
91,377 86,715 4,662
87,634 87,403 231
2,000 R 2,000
949,348 -'916,368 32,980
49'124'94 L 4,537,474 375,020
300 000 477,094 (177,094)
5212 494 5,014,568 197,926
*553,450 458,593 94,866
. 44,214 41451 2,763 ..
964,038 898,703 65,335
6,200 6,200 -
10,000 - 10,000 -
130,500 - 30;500 -
22,500 22,000 500
© 1,630,911 1,467,447 163,464
'$ 23992235- $ 22,075,063 - 1,917,173

See Independent Aud1tors Report. .
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OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLNA
- 'GENERALFUND
SCH:E',DULE OF OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U SES)
. BUDGET AND AC'I'UAL
(N ON—GAAP ‘BUDGETARY BASIS)
" For the Year Ended Iune 30, 2000

Vanance

SRR R _ Favorable '
2 e Budget. w - Actual (Unfavorable)_--

OTI-IERF]NANCJNG SOURCES (USES) ‘ : . R s
. ..Transfers from (to) Specra.l Revenue Funds ' U F (46, 805) - § {-(-500,'000) -8 -(453,195)
" Transfers from (to) Exiterprise Funds o : . C (1 561,205y - (1,442,715) '118 490
. Transfers from (to) Debt Service Fund -~ .~ =~ Co o (193,813) (188,439) . 5,374
. Transfers from (to) Cap1ta1 Pro;ecis Funds ‘ K S (454,172)  (1,697.466) - (1,243 294)

Total Othcr Emancmg Sou:ces (Uses) S8 (2,255,995) . $ (3,828,620) - § (1,572,'625) C

See Independent Auditors' Report.
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Cash

“Tolal Assets

I

LIABILITIES
" Funds Held in Escrow
Accounts Payable
- Deferred Grant Revenue -

Total Liabilities

'Accounts Réceivable -

ND F

FUND BALANCES . - -
Reserved for Encuimbrances
Undesignated '

“Total Fund Bélances

Total Liabilities and Fund

Balarices

) BALANCE

Aitport .

Library-

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA -
© . SPECIAL'REVENUEERUNDS = -

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - -
June 30,2000

'.:.,bukerlr’:'owér L
‘Emergency

Clerk of

- Mapping

System -

“Sheriff
DEA Funds ¢

Donations .| " Donations .

$ . 878

$

Y

s Preparedness’ o

§ 41,449

Tourism -

g T

B - Court

518

. Grant

$. o 52979

3

31,966

§ 878

41,449

$ . 1832

$

© 21

5

s

13,287 -8

$ BT

82

$ 52979,

s -

31,966

20,636 .-

- : ; - . . 7,067 :
343 812 . - - 7,067,

21

857

12,944

15000 - R
- 25,637

L7817

S asem2

20,636

i

857 .

12944 . 40,637

TR AIT

o 1,832

45912 -

11,330

§ . 878"

3

13,287 8 41,449

$ 1832

§ 52979

31966

' SeeIndepesidént Auditors' Réport'.'
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. OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
" SPECIAL REVENUEFUNDS "'
‘COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
: June 30,2000 . .

. LocalLaw. -~ US.Distict -~ Clerkof
Local _ L e " Oconee - - Enforcément - Couit C T Court
Emergéncy "DARE. - BlueRidge ' Community - ~ Block Grent Community . © . CDBG . . Victims

o _ © Préparednéss  Fund . ArtCouncil . - Theatre. . .. Program~ . . Fund . 3-L-98-033 . " Assistance .
© ASSETS ' ' i B : | -
Cash s 1es6 8 Lga9 o § 1365 § . 25000 5 46884 $° 15778 S 4940 8 38261

Accouints Receivible S B g S s L e P R R PR

Total Assets o g0 10536 5. 1840 5 . 1365 § 25000 §. 4688 § . 13778 S - 4940 S 58261 .

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES " -
* - Funds Heldin Escrow -~ : 8 A EE TR S . S T T ST SRR -
Accoimts Payable - o ' S Dol e w R T . T : -

Deferred Grant Revenue : ' ' s e Ll - . 42,149 - S -

" TotalLiabilies =~ = S o R T - X U R S NS
FUND BALANCES - '

.RegervedforEncurﬂbmht_:es _ T o s R T Co R Co T R S - o
Undesignated =~ i Lo 10526 - L8490 - 1365 . . 25000 . 4735 . 13778 . 4040 © - 58261

“Total Fund Balances ' S 105260 . LR9 . 1365 . 250000 L 4735 13778 4940 . 5826l

Total Liabilities and Fund e A S Pt A S SRR o
Balances - o . $ . 10526 -§ 1849 § 1365 $ 025000 '$ . . 46884 - § . 13,778 § . 4940 " $. 58261

1

;7 See Iﬁée]jeﬁdahtt\ﬁditofé" l:{eﬁort. o B
co S o



Magistrate *

" Victims

OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA L
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - |
COMBIN]NG BALANCE SHEET .
- June 30 2000

- Rescue -

| . APPI State : _. Squad':- _

" Gtants -

- Seneca .

~ Health
_ Clinic

“Gates

‘Learning -~ -
' ',Fc‘_)imdation

- .Grant

Total
All Funds

' ‘ _ Assistance
- ASSETS ' '

Cash . o $ 15148

Accounts Receivable .~ R

'. - C-Funds :

$ 2749 8 277,709 8§ 1,100

", Donatioiis -

57,264

)

.-$_,

848,194 -

151,145 -

1100

$ . 7264

69

=

 Total Assets h : . | B $ .

§ . 2749 S 277709 §

848,194

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES

Funds HeldinBscrow = =~ § .

Accounts Payable . o ¢ -

s Caselst s

5,250

$

20,636
22,101 .
76,712

Deferred Grant Revenue .~~~ © e

27496 -

CouseTs o -

5250

119,449

 TotalLisbilies .~ B

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for Encumbrances ' S S :
Undemgnated :

151,145

L e
- (oL700) -

1,100 °

2ma

724,646

4,099

‘ Tota! Fund Balances -

- 151,145

R Y

1000

2014

69

728,745

Total Liabilities and Fund s '
151,145

1,100

5 768

69

.. Bdlances B R $

§ . 27496

§. . 277,709 ' §_

See Independcnt Audltors Report '
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- OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA. .~
. ‘SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS . )
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES
- EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
- IN FUND BALANGES - :
“(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

S DukePower U 7 N : -'.‘_M'cipp-ing- 7
Adrport | - - Library ., Emergency Lo Cleckof © . .System - - Sheriff
' Donations -~ ‘Donations . Preparedness . -T(}ur_ism ¢ Cowt Gramt _ :DEAFunds .

'REVENUES B , R . _
. Intergovernmental - State 8 -3 BRI ieg 75344 % - 8 -0 § 013,500
- Intergovernmental - Federal. . T . T AT S s 62,933 e
- Local Sources .~ . S 4000 - 12438 Co o 32,280 - e o LSO e e

Total Revenues . - .o 1000 . 12438 _ - 32250 75344 . 1510 ... 62933 .. 13,500

" EXPENDITURES D o . L S
Genéral Governtient - e S el e e - B . 62,933 - ‘ -
. Public Safety , R T LR e e : . 16248
' Health and Welfare - _ S L - Ce . 33494 . L - - s e
Highways and Streets -~ R R B T ' - o :
Culture anid Recreation T g e 103870 Lo .
Economic Development _ ST o143 T _ -

Total Expenditures - s ol 33494 - 103870 812 .- 62933 . 16248 o

Excess(Deﬁclency)ofRevenues SO : R I E PR . L : S : . _
OverExpendltures T S o857 . 9567 . (L,244) . .(28,526) Co698 . - (2,748)

" OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

'I‘ransfersfrom(to)EnteI'PnseFund _ T : - " _. - s . - -
" Trensfers from (to) General Fund -~ - . : - R e s L . :

Transfers from (to) Special Revenue Funds .~ IR e

* Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over . : L FE o S T e _ _ s o
Expendltures and Other Uses _ P o 87T 9,567 : (1,244) - (28,526) - o898 .. . - (2 748)

_ FUNDBALANCES(DEFIC[TS) BEGINNING S 3377 . . 26881 . 106943 T34 S S 'Y 7/

FUND BALANCE_S (DEFICITS), ENDING, S § 87§ . 12944 - s 25, 637” 8 7841778 1832 0§ -0 % Q1,330

See Independent Audltors Report
: - '-34- '



. UCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
. 'SPRCIAL REVENUE FUNDS - _
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES;
- EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES "~
~ INFUND BALANCES . =~ '
- (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) -
“For.the Year Ended June 30, 2000 -

o © Local Law |
© Local . . . Ocone¢ ~ Enforcement = U.S. District
. :Emergency . - Library © - DARE .. -BlueRidge . ~Community - Block Grant - Court Community
_ Préparedness’ Projects . Fund © At Council . Theatre . .. Program .- Fund

REVENUES . - _ i . Sl =
Intergoverntental - State . TR I N SUUIIEE N SNSRI - % R S -
Intergovernmental - Federal . o - L4 [ R LoD ts 39305 Lo

Local Sources - =~ L1425 . . 5028 T R

Total Revenues -~ - . 1425 14l 5928 ol s 39305 .

EXPENDITURES

Genéral Government . e ' R ST R - - .
Piblic Safety ~ S s 46,263 .

—HealthéﬁdWeI_fafE' Co o T - et T e SR

 Highways and Streets ' B Ce S - - - : .
. Cultire and Recreation 7 I . R L4410 e - - - -
~ Economic Development S e Ce - - - - .

Total Expenditures =~ - oA U ASO i 46263 -

' Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 7 - - : _ I e ,
Over Expénditures ' Coooohgas o = T 1078 s - (6,868) . -

 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .

Transfers from (to) Enterprise Fund - . : B - o B - - - : .
Transfers from (to) Genetal Fund  ~ -~ -~ 7 . oA . - ‘ - . p -

" Transfers from (to) Special Revenue Funds - " - R

- Bxcéss (Deficiency) of Revenues - -
~ and Other Sources Over o . - e o . e )
Expenditures and Other Uses - . o 1,425 S X1 /B SRS = (6,868) -

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), BEGINNING -~ = .. 9401 ... * = - 771 - 1365 25000 - AL603 - . . 13778

" FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), ENDING .~ $. 10526 § © - § 189 § 1365 § 25000 § 4735 § . 13,778

. Ses Independent Audifors' Report.
: sy



'R_EVENUES _

: Intergovemmental State = - ..
Intergovernmentil - Federal
~Local Sotirces -

Total Revenhues. -

EXPENDITURES
General Govemrnent '
Public Safety
Health and Welfaré

' Highways and Streeis

" . Culture and Recréation
" Economic Development

Total Exp'eﬁditures

Excess (De_ﬁCiéndy) of Revenues
Over Expenditures

_OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
* Transfers fromi (to) Enterprise Fund o
_Transfers from (fo) General Fund '
Transfers from (to) Special Revenue Funds

_ Exéess (Deﬁt:iency) of'R'é\"f_enues-- o
- and Other Sotirces Over _
Expénditures and Other Uses -
FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), BEGINNING

'FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), ENDING

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA -
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES

' EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
: IN FUND BALANCES
(NON -GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

For the Year Ended Juhe 30 2000

Clerk of

R B C : Court - Magistrate
CDBG - CDBG - " CDBG - CDBG Victims - Victims
3-p-97-001 . .3-1-98-033 .~ 3.N-97-005 3-P-98-001 . -Agsistance- - .. Assistance .
122,180 4042 S 6,501 7 35,100 .
- L e o ' : " 51,816 100,118
22,180 . 4943 . 6501 ='___-3,5,1ob : CS1816. ___ioo,j’is_
- o - - 29,251 53,433
: 4,942 : - .
22,180 ; 6,501 35100 - .
22,180 4,942 6,501 " 35,100 29251 53433
- - : - 22565 46,685
- - - : 122,563 46,685
R T '_,_4,-92161’ $ - § o io-§ 5826l § . 151,145

- See Independent Auditors" Report
' -36- '



. REVENUES
Intergovernmental - State
Intergoverniriental - Feder_al ,
Local Sources -

_Total Reveniies

EXPENDITURES
‘General Goverinment
Public Safety

_ Healthi and Welfare:
Highways and Streets.
Culture and Recreation
“Economi¢ Dévelopment

Total Expenditures -

“Excess (Deﬁc1eney) of Revenues
Over Expendlmres

’ OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
T'ransfers from (to) Eriterprisé Fund
* Transfers fron (to) General Fund _
. Transfers from (to) Special ReVEnue,Funds g

Excess (Def ciency) of Reveriugs .
and Othér Sourcés Over
Expenditures and Other Uses -

" FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), BEGINNING. -

FUND BALANCES (DEFICITS), ENDING

. OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA
. - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS '
. COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES
' EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES _
(NON <GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
* For the Year Ended Jutie 30,2000 .

- See’ Independent Audltors Repoi-t
i .-37- R

o S 7 Gates -
DHEC  ~ . ... 0 - - Restue = - Seneca’ ‘Learring .
- BEMS - CAPPL . . - State ' - Squad " Health - . - Foundation - Total .
. Grant . . Grapts . C-Funds . Donatlons - Clinic. Grant All Funds
29633 § -8 B -3 - S8 118477
Coe 54992 SR S T 227,184
- S e LI00 7264 0 49316 . 264,165
g3 sagea i ed00 7364 . 49316 - 609,826
. R oo ; - 62,933
s e e e - 150,857
29,633 54,902 sl e 5280 - 128311
. Lot oTeonmeo s e - o 901,700 °
- : L el ; 49247 157,129
- L AR - . o 63,924
29,633 54,992 001700 . - | 5350 . 49247 1464854
: S EoLT00) L1020 6y (855,028).
; . 800000 . - e . 500,000
- wordony L1000 2014 e (355,028)
: - - - - S 359,127
-5 - ' _(40'1,7.00_')' $ L1000 $ 2,014 69§ 4099



OCONEE-COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA -
,ATRPORT DONATIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES. AND CHANGES _
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL '
- (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 -

" Variance,
SR O L - - Favorable . -
 Budget . . Actmal . .- - (Unfavorable)

~ Local Sources o $ -8 1000 . 1,000

'BXPENDITURES -~ | R | | B -
. Ecoﬂonﬁc"De_'\%elopment- ST : : - S 143 (143)

Exccss (Deﬁcwncy) ofRevenues o S SRR R R .
OverExpenthures SR T — _ BT =Y AR 857

:"-"';F[JNDBALANCE(DEFICIT),BEGINNING_; L e

"FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT) END]NG s L ST . L 887

_ See. Independent Auditors' Report
S - -38- ‘



. OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA
- LIBRARY DONATIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND |
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES =
' INFUNDBALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - '
'(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended Fune 30; 2000

Varianc':e"_
e T o _ * Favorable
. Budget - - . -Actual - (Unfavorable)

LocaISources R S T © 3000 % 12,438 % . '-'9,438

' Culture and Recreation o ' 3,000 2871 : 126

-+ Hxcess (Deﬁ_t:iency) qf'Rev'e.m.ies . o e
.Over:Expenditmes I e 9867 1 9567

g _FUND BALANCE(DEFICIT) BEGINN]NG T T3

| "FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT) END]NG R 3377 $ . 12044 8§ . - 9567

: '_See Independent Auditors’ Report.
-39-0 0



OCONEE COU'NTY SOUTH CAROL]NA :
,DUKE POWER EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS. SPECIAL REVENUE FUND .
STATEMENT OF REVENUES EX_PEN.DI'IURES AND CI—IANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETAND ACTUA_'L L
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) -
For the Year Ended June 30 2000

. Variénée
PR P SR _ Favorable _
_ Budgst L " Adtmal . ¢ (Unfavorable)

" Local Sources s mgsn s maso s (so)

IK'EXPENDITURES | B T R TS
Healthand Welfare o 32,750 . 33404 (7a4)

: Excess(Deﬁcwncy)ofRevenues C . S s i s :
COwBmpediwes e a2 )

'~'5-'FUNDBALANCE(DEFICI'I‘) BEGINNING G aessl o Uoesml o L

.FUNDBALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING S8 26881 8 2563708 . (144)

_ See Independent Auditoré' Report.'
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
B - TOURISM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CI-IANGES
"IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY. BASIS)
" Forthe Year Ended Tune 30, 2000 :

’ :Budget_ SRR Actual

'-Yariance _
Favorable_ - ]
_ (Unfavorable) .-

'REVENUES

-I_ntergovemmen_tal-_'Stéte l ‘ :.'..TS L ©-52,250 -8 .-..;7".5,3.44. $ 23,094

- EXPENDITURES -~ | RN S
CultlueandRe'creation y . . ST 52,250 .- 103:870

Excess (Deﬁe1ency) of Revenues ‘

OverExpendmues R o A - (2'3;525)‘ B

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -

‘Transfers from (to) Gemeral Fund,  + . . & .o oo T
N T1ansfe1s frcun (to) SpecmlRevenueFunds L . R o

- (51,620)

“(28,526)

Excess (Deﬁc1e11cy) of Revenues
- and Other Sources Over .

Expend1turesand0therUses R - o (28526)

- (28,526)

FUND BALANCE (DEPICIT) BEG]NN}_NG S 106943 106,943

*.FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) EN'DING U8 106943 'S - 78417

See 'Independent Auditors' Report_.' .
s At :
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OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA
~ CLERK OF COURT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ‘ :
.STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND CHANGBS
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL '
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
- 'For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

- Vanance
L R - Favorable .
Budget __Actual . (Unfavorable)

Local Sources . T8 9500 8 1,510 8. . 560 -

' EXPENDITURES .

Public Safety. T o ese  grae o qag

E};eesé {Deficiency) ef'.Revenues' . R _ S N
OverExpendth.res e _ , S 698 698,

--"-.FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT) BEGINN]NG T 413 1134

.";_-FUNDBALANCB(DEFICIT) ENDING $ . 4134 0§ 1828 - - 698

See Independent Audltors Report
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. OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA |
MAPPING SYSTEM GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
. IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET-AND ACTUAL

" (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
_ For the Year Ended June 30 2000

. Variance
) R T T .. Favorable - -
~Budget - . T Acwmal - . - (Unfavorable)

Intelgovemmental Fedelal S T T . 62933 § - 62,933

EX_P_ENDITU'RES >

- G_ei:leral Qovemment ‘_ o ‘_.. L o 62,933 - - : (62,933).

© Excess. (Deﬁc1ency) of Revcnues . _ o Ll
OverExpendmues S - '1_ ' L ' . R R e

"FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT)BEGH\IN]NG e F P

:FLHQDBALANCE(DEFICIT) END]NG R P R AT T

See ]:adependent Aud.ltors Report
* -43-



' OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA
SHERIFF DEA FUNDS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND :
' STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
* . INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
. (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
- For the Year Ended June 30,2000

o A . v . Favorable .-
© ‘Budget . Actmal - . (Unfavorable) -

Intergovemmental State _ oo 8 110000 8 o 13,500 08 - 2,500

PublicSafety . : ©UTL000 6248 (5.248)

“Bxcess (Déﬁci'eﬁcj;) ofReven’hé:s o ‘ Al R
OverExpendercs . : S e :.('2,7'48)__ L (2,748)

| ‘-:;FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT),BEGH\TN'H\IG R .. IR U0/ D T S

‘-FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT) END]NG s 14078 0 11330 8 (2,748)

_ | See Indépendgnt .Auditors' Report.
L 44 " ‘



OCONEE COUNTY SOUTI—I CAROL]NA
LOCAL EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS SPECIAL REVEN'UE FUND
STATEMENT OF. R_EVENU'ES EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
"IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL e
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For 1:11& Year Ended June 30, 2000

Va:ialiée _
Favorable

e _ Budget. | Actal . (Unfavorable) -

Local Sources - . I T $ 7 a5 8 1435

Excess (Dcﬁcmncy) of Revenues : R o co T T -
OVCIExpend.ltuIes o ‘ SR ades 1,425

_'FUNDBALANCE (DEFICIT),BEG]NN]NG L g0 Cooggol o

FUNDBALANCE (DEFICIT), END]NG g Ui e101 § o 10526 8 1425

' R | ' ' o See IndependentAuthors Report
) . . PR U -45-



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA |
. LIBRARY PROJECTS SPECIAL REVENUEFUND - .
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES .
"IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30,2000

‘ Vanance
S o Favorable
~ ‘Budget ~ = . . Actual - ... (Unfavorable)

Intefgbvemmental'—l?ederai-_ﬁ-__. RS , : - 5 1,141 - § ‘ 1,141

. Culture and Recreation - S o IR Lo 1L,141 T 0 (1,141

"Excess (D.eﬁcieﬁcy) of Revenues . e
©Over Expenditures - o .

FUNDBALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING .~ . . . oo .
| FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING ~ §  ~  =~§ = . g -

" See Iﬁde_pendent Auditors' Repdft.
' ' -46~ S



“OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
DARE FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES -
' IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
.For the Year Ended Jure 30, 2000

Variance
T _ Favorable =
Budget . Actal © . . . (Unfavorable) -

‘ LocalSources e - 8. - & ... 598 § . 5928 '

_-EXPENDITURES _ R : , _ S
PublicSafety D e I T . 4850 (4,850)

Excess (Deﬁcwncy) ofRevenues e R : ) R _
OverExpendltures BRI o L - L 1,078 S 1,078

"-FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT) BEGINNING e T g

-.iFUNDBALANCE(DBFICIT) ENDl'NG S8 9 $ . 1,849 8 1078

- ‘ ' T See Inde:pendeut Aud:tors Report
. \ -4



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
- BLUE RIDGE ART.COUNCIL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL .
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
" For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 -

Varianqe-
- Fayvorable

: .Budgét . Actmal . '.'(’Unfavorable)

REVENUES . . N S g

_Excess (Deficiency) of REVBp.ﬁBS. 3 _ o - . .
-Over Expenditures - Lo N o e ST,

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING - - ‘1365 . = 1365

" FUND BALANCE (DEFICTT), ENDING - '$ . 1365 § . . 1365 5

- See Indépendent Auditors' Report.
_ g . ‘



‘OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA =
OCONEE COUMMUNITY THEATRE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
' STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
| N FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL |
| (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

R Va_:_iailce'l_ _
AT R . _Fayorable -
Budget - . Actmal. . . (Unfavorable)

" REVENUES L s g

EXPENDITURES N R

Excess (Deﬁc1ency) of Revenues _ _ _ S o
OverExpendrcures IR D ) : S ‘ -

. FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGDJNI'NG 250000 o 25,000

B :FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT),END}NG S8 25000 § 25000 §

See Independent Audltors Repon
‘ -49. ' ,



_ , OCONEE COUNTY SOU'IH CAROL]INA _
LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK. GRANT PROGRAM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
. STATEMENT OF REVENUE; EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP.BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

“Varjance
L o . Favorable ‘
Budget - . Actal . (Unfavorable)

Intergovemmental Federal - g - % . 39395..% ‘39,395

'EXPENDI’I‘URES‘ | R . | g .
_Public Safety. o S R 46,263 {46,263) .

Excess (Deﬁc1ency) of Revenues o S o ST
Ove1 Expendltures AP - - (6868) 1 (6,868)

OTHERF]NANCING SOURCES (USES) o - : _ : ‘._ K
T1ansfers from(to)GenelaIFund W ' T e e Sl ST

Excess (Deﬂc1ency) of Revenues o
. and Other Sources Over _ o S S ' B T
Expenditures a:ud OtherUses ‘ S S CE .. 16,868) oot (6,868)

FUNDBALANCE(DEFICI‘D BEGINNING e . 1mes .

‘ 'FUNDBALANCE(DEFICH),ENDDJG_ g 11,603 -3 47350 o8 (6,368) e

See Independent_ Auditors' Report
B



: OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
. S DISTRICT COURT COMMUNITY FUND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEM:ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
. INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL '
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 -

 Variance - _
RO R . Favorable
Budget - - .. Actual -, - (Unfavorable) .

REVENUES N I SR

| Excess (Dcﬁmency) of Revenues _ o o
Ove1Expend1tu1es R e o R

FUNDBALANCE-(DEFICID,_BEGNNNG 13T L 13,778

' FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING ~  ~ §. . 13778 ~§ . 13778 §°

See Independent Audltors Report
EICH



QCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
CDBG 3-P-97-001 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES'
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
~ (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Variance
o ‘ - Favorable_
‘Budgét Actnal (Unfavorable)
REVENUES . : o : :
Intergovemmental Federal S 3 ' - 8 : 22,180 § - 22,180
EXPE_NDITURES' | : R - ' |
' 'Economic Development : L - 12180 (22,180)

Excess (Deﬁéienéy) of Revenues . ‘
‘ OverExpenditures R : : : - -

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINN]NG T - o . : ]

_ FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT) ENDING g s B B S i

See Independent Auditors' Report.
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"‘OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
CDBG 3-1-98-033 SPECTAL REVENUEFUND .
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Yea:r Ended June 30, 2000

REVENUES
- Intergovernmental - Federal

EXPENDITURES
.Health and Welfare

Excess (Deﬁciency) of Revenues
Over Expenditlues ‘

OTI-IER FINAN C]NG SOURCES (U SES)
Transfers from (to) General Fund

'Excess (Dsﬁciency) of Revenues |
:and Other Sources Over .
Expendimes and Other Uses o

FU'ND BALANCE (DEFICIT) BEG]NNING _

B FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) END]NG

See Independent Auditors’ R.eport

Vaziance
o - - Favorable
Budget Actual '(Unfavorable)
- 4043 4,942
K 4,942 (4,942)
4940 - 14,940 )
4,940 4,940 ;

-53..



. OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA -
CDBG 3-N-97-005 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CI—IANGES
- INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
- For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Variance

_ . o _ ‘Favorable
. : Budget Actual - (Unfavorable)
 Intergovernmental - Federal U ' - 8 6501 § 6501
EXPENDITURES . o : ‘
- Economic Development B : 6,501 o (6,501)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues _ _ : o
Over Expendltures B ' L Lo B

FUNDBALANCE(DEFICIT) BEGINN]NG : S . L )

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING -$ - 8 sy

-See Independent Auditors' Report
-54-



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
CDBG 3-P-98-001 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND ,
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET-AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
- ‘For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Variance
‘ , Favorable ,
: Budget - Actual (Unfavorable) .
' Intergovernmental - Federal - I I 35,100 § 35,100
EXPENDITURES o o : N
Economic Development ' ' I 35,100 : (35,100)

Excess (Deﬁc1ency) of Revenues _ o S . o
Over Expendltu.res ' N , _ . e B

FUND BA:LANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING ST e

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING ~~ ~ § . § o g =

See Independent Aud:ltors Report
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‘OCONEE COUNTY, SOUT.[—I CAROLINA

CLERK OF COURT VICTIMS ASSISTANCE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
- INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
{NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

* REVENUES -~
‘Local Sources

EXPENDITURES
Pubtlic Safety

Excess (Déﬁciency) ‘of Revenues 'j.
~Over Expendimrcs

_ FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) BEGINNING- _—

_FUND BALAN CE (DEFICIT) ENDING |

Variance

' : ‘ S Favorable
‘Budget ' Actusl ‘{Unfavorable)

-8 51816 § 51816

- 29,251 (29,251)

- 22365 22,565

35,606 35,696 -

35,696 % 58261 $ 22,565

See Independent Aunditors' Report

-56-



" OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

MAGISTRATE VICTIMS ASSISTANCE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
' INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
-For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Variance -

_ L ~ Favorable
: - Budget ' Actual (Unfavorable)
Local Sources ‘ . o ' 3 -8 100,118 100,118
' EXPENDITURES | - |
Pubh'c; Safety L _ ‘ - . 53,433 (53,433) '
Excess (Deﬁmency) of Revenues T : : . : c
Over Expenditures _ e : - . 46,685 . 46,685
FUNDBALANCE (DEFICIT) BEG]NN]NG - o 104460 ¢ 104,460 . -
FUN?DBALANCE (DEFICIT) END]NG ‘ 8 ) 104,460 % 151,145 46,685

| See Independent Auditors"Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA '
DHEC EMS GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
- “INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
* (NON-GAAPBUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended Junc 30, 2000 -

o Variance
- o ‘Favorable
‘Budget © ¢ Actual - (Unfavorabie)

REVENUES R o | . T _
- Intergovernmental - State L -3 R 29,633 § 29,633

EXPENDITURES

. Health and Welfare '- \ SR 29,633 . (29,633)

Excess (Deﬁciency) of Revenues . _ _ , L
Over Expenditures . o ‘ . - BRI -

'FUND'BALANCB(DEFICH),BEGMDIG : S D

| FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING - § R R Y

See Iﬁ'dependent_ Auditors' Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
APP] GRANTS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
- STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
' INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For.the Year Ended June 30, 2000

"Variance
S o . ‘Favorable:
. . ‘Budget - _ ‘Actual {Unfavorable)
REVENUES - T . — E— —
Intergovernmenta! - Federal : . ' - % . 54992 . % . 54,992
EXPENDITURES | | o : o
Health and Welfare | | r 54902 (54,992)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revemi,es . , S - :
Over Expenditures T : - ' - -
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING .~ . . R T
' FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING B I T o | )

See Independent Auditors' Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA -
STATE C-FUNDS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
' STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
'~ INFUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
‘For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Variance
' T o Favorable
Budget ° = . Actal - {(Unfavorable)

EXPENDITURES | | | |
Highways and Streets - : : , S - 901,700 - (901,700)

Excess (Déﬁciency} of Revenues : . o ' : P ,
‘Over Expenditures ‘ L . S {901,700) . ' (901,700)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) | S L
 Transfers from (to) General Fund.- S e " 7-.500,000 '500,000

o -_'Exc_e.ss.(Dgﬁciency)L_thevénues |
and Other Sources Over o S - T ‘
Expenditures and Other Uses. e ST {401,700} . (401,700)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING .~ -~ -~ .. . . -

- FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING 8 - $ . (401,700). §° - - (401,700)

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
~ RESCUE SQUAD DONATIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
- IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL '
- ~ (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
“For the Year Ended Fude 30, 2000

VVa'n'ance
_ _ ' Favorable
o © Budget - Actual ' (Unfavorable)
REVENUES " : o A | .
Local Sources S8 .%o 1100 8 - - 1,100
EXPENDITURES . . '_ . R .
Excess .(Deﬁ_cieﬁcy) of Revenues _ — _ ‘ . :

Over Expenditures - : _ o .- o 1,100 1,100
_ FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNING S L co.
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING ~ $ . = § 1100 S.° 1100

See Independent Auditors' Report.
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' 'OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
SENECA HEALTH CLINIC SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
- For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Variance -
: . Favorable. .
; S Budget - . Actual - {Unfavorable) .

Local Sowrces -~ - 3 L% 7264 7,264

. EXPENDITURES _ : . . \
Health and Welfare . . L ' - . 8,250 (5,250)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues o S _ o

Over Expendltures L I n 2,014 2,014

. FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT) BEGINN]NG_ B - . -
. FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING s L 2,014 2,014

See Independent Auditors' Report
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~ OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA .
GATES LEARNING FOUNDATION GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHAN GES
IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGETAND ACTUAL
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) '
For the Year Ended JL_me'BD, 2000

Variance

S K i Favofabl_e
- Budget - -Actual (Unfavorable)
Local Sources ' R $ .- 5 49,316 49316
EXPENDITURES . - _
‘Culture and Recreation - _ R : : - : 49,247 (49,247)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues _ .
Over Expenditures .~ : o S <69 69 .
'FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), BEGINNNG .~ . i -
 FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), ENDING ~~ § S I

- 69

See Independent Aunditors’ Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
DEBT SERVICE FUND
'BALANCE SHEET

~Tune 30, 2000

Cash and Cash Investments - e 3 1,687,669
Property Taxes Receivable : Co ‘ _ ' . .. 3,669

Total Assets - - Lo oo 81691338

‘Reserved for Debt Service S | | 8 1,691,338

~ Total Fund Balance S | 3 1,691,338

See Independent Auditors’ Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA

REVENUES
“. County Property Taxes
Interest Income

Total Revenues

"EXPENDITURES _

. Fiscal Agent's Fees and Expenses .
* Redemption of Bonds -
 Interest on Bonds :
 Payment on Capital Lease

: ExCesé (Deficiency) of Revenues
‘ O'v.er Exp'endim:es o

_ OTHERFJNANC]NG SOURCES (USES) '

Transfers from (to) Gencral Fund
Excgs_s _(Deﬁciency) of Revenues
and'Other Soirces Over:
) E@egditu:es and Ofcher‘Uses
FUNDBALANCE, BEGINNING

-FUND BALANCE, ENDING

DEBT SERVICE FUND -

- STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
'CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
_For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

1,509

. 1,117,693

353,284

‘1,463,918

46,180 -

1,510,098

1,660,925

188,439

See Independent Auditors' Report.
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(150,827)

" 188,439

37,612

1,653,726

1,601,338




Cash

" ASSETS

Accounts Receivable

Interest Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE "~

LIABILITIES

Funds Held in Bscrow

Accounts Payable

Deferred G_'rant Revenue

Total Liabilities

FUND BALANCES

Reserved for Encuinbrances

Undesignated

Total Fund Béla_nces

- Total Liabilities and Fund Balances :

" OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

- ~ Sec Independent A’uditors'.Re‘port_.-

_ -606-

. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
 COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
. Tine 30, 2000
-~ Airpoft ‘Airport o o
Improvement Improvement _ ~Seneca Newry _ _
Progtam- Program'. . Land - * Health © . Infrastructure . Airport Total -
- #3-45-0016-07  #3-45-0016-08 .~ Acquisition ' Department _ ‘Project Hangers ~ All Funds -
3 B CL543. § (253,040) § 304,662 $ 6:269 § 617,345 64,674 - $ 741,453
o - 266,098 - ' = - 266,098
3 L - - 9,285 . - 9,285
$ 1,543 3 13,058 § 304662  § . 6269 § . 626,630 . 64,674 % 1,016,836
§ -8 Y -8 -5 . - .
] : - Lo 6,269 - - 6,269
- - - 6,269 z - 6,269
. e e : - 703 703
1,543 13,058 304,662 . . - 626,630 63,971 - 1,000,864
1,543 13,058 304,662 : 626,630 . 64,674 1,010,567
§ . 1583 § 13,058 $ 304,661 . $ 6,260 § 626630 5 - 64674 § 1,016,836



REVENUES -
" Federal Source Revenue -
" State Source Revenue-
Local Source Revenne
Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES =
Construction and Other Costs

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiéncy) of Révénues
Over Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) -

Transfers from (io) Enterprise Fund
Transfers from (to) General Fund

Excess (Deficiency) of Reventies
and Other Sources Over
Expenditures and Other Uses

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING

FUND BALANCES, ENDING

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA.
- CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS |

* (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

" Afrport

L COMBINING STATBMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES AND CHANGBS
: IN FUND BALANCES

' T _ -.A_ir'p'ort
Airport Greenfield - Improvement Improvemeit 7
Expansion Sewer - Program’ - Program .~ Land
_ Projects’ Project | #3-45-0016-07 #3-45-0016-08 Acquisition .
$° . 81,231 - 186§ - 72,004 252,003 .
1,450 . 4,005 14,005 .
82,681 186 76,009 266,098 -
9536 186" 79,380 274,017 149,510
9,536 186 79380 274,017 149510
73,145 . (3,281) (7,919) - (149,510)
(94,485) - - 20,977 454,172
(21,340) - (3,281) 13,058 304,662
21,340 : 482 - -
3 . -8 1543 13,058 304,662

See Independent Auditors’ Report,

67



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
_ o 'CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS - ' -
- COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES '
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
- For the Year Ended June 30,2000

Semeca . MNewry . |
Health. - | Infragiructure  ~~ State - Afport - Total -
. Department - .~ - Project - Grant #1038 . Hangers -  AllFunds

REVENUES : | | | _ _
Federal Source Revenne S - $ R R . -3 - - § 405604
State Source Reverine o - e _.600,000 - 56,526 , .- 675;986 ,

' ' e e 26,630

Local Source Revenue _ o _ : Lo~ 26,630

Tofal Revenues R T G660 56526 . 1108220

EXPENDITURES N B 3 N . |
Construction and Other Costs - - 8200680 . - - ... 56526 432,151 1,821,986

* Total Expenditures S L 820680 - s6%6 433051 1821986
Ekces_s' (I_)‘eﬁcier’;t:y) of Revemies S ‘ ) o . ) _ - :
Over Expenditurés - | (820,680) - 626630 - - © (432,151 . (713,766)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) | | |
‘Transfers from (to) Enterprise Fund i ' R £ _
Transfers from (to} General Fund L T B20,680 - oo e = 496,122 1,697,466

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over _ _ : : - - _ ‘ , : .
" Expenditures and Other Uses e 626,630 - - 63971 983,700

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING - - .. e 2664 -

'FUND BALANCES,ENDING $ - 0§ 626630 5. . § 63971 § 1,009,864

- See Indépendent _Auditor_é' Report .
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CARQLINA.
: AIRPORT EXPANSION PROJECTS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

REVENUES
~ Federal Source Revenue

State Source Reverme
Local Source Revenue

- ‘Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES

Construction and Other Costs

' Total Expenditures

EXcéss--(.Deﬁcie_ncy) of Revenues
. QOver Expenditu:es :

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers from (to) Enterprise Fund
Transfers from (to) General Fund.
" Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues-
and Other Sources Over '

_ Expendi_t‘ures and Other Uses

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

. FUND BALANCE, ENDING

IN FUND BALANCE

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

- See Independent Auditors' Report.
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$

81,231

1,450

82,681

9,536

9,536

73,145

(94,485)

(21,340}

31,340




OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
GREENFIELD SEWER PROJECT
'STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
' "IN FUND BALANCE ' :
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

REVENUES _ }
" ". .Federal Source Revenue S ‘ o _ : 8 - 186
~ State Source Revenue .
Local Source Re_veﬁue h

‘Total Revenues . S . 186

EXPENDITURES

Construction and Other Costs _ : . - ‘ | _ - ‘ 186

'Toﬁéﬂ.Expén&ihues- o ' _ o _ L o 186

Excess of (Deficiency) of R’evenué_.' o o . . . .
... Over Expenditures . =~ = o . L e & | L
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) . _ o _ - .
. Trausfers from (to) Enterprise Fund .. e e -
Tra_nsfe;s from (to) General Fund o S . : R o . _ .

" Excess _(Deﬁcienby) of Revermes
~and Other Souxces Over o _ o - ;
" Expenditures and Other Uses . LT S .‘

. FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING oL SR g -

FUND BALANCE, ENDING R | R

- Ses I.udependent Auditors' Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM #3-45-0016-07
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES .

'R.EVENUES
Federal Source Revenue
State Source Revenue
Local Source Revenue

' -:-'Tota.l' .R.even.ues _ ..
EXPENDITURES
‘ Copstmcﬁen and Other Costs
.3 Total Expendim:es' 7.
Excess of (Deﬁc1ency) of Revenue

Over Expendltures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
. Transfers from (to) Enterprise Fund -
T:ansfers from (to) General Fund

Excess (Deficiency) of ‘Re\:renues
and Other Sources Over .

- Expenditures and Other Uses. :

 FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

* FUND BALANCE, ENDING

"IN FUND BALANCE

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

See indepehdent Auditors' Report.

71-

72,094
4,005

76,000 -

79,380

79,380

: (3281)

5

(3,281)

S 4,824 . .

1,543



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
ATRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM #3-45-0016-08
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES

REVENUES -

" .Federal Source Revenue
State Source Revenue
Local Source Revenue

-Tofal Revennes :

EXPENDITURES
Construction and Other Costs

Total Expeﬁditures_ ‘

'Exce_ss of (Deﬁcieﬁcy) of Revenue
Over Expenditures - '
 OTHER PINANCING SOURCES (USES)
* Transfers from (to) Enterprise Fund
Transfers from (to) General Fund

E}{cess (Deficiency) of Revenues .
‘and Other Sources Over
Expenditm‘es}fand' Other Uses
'FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING

' FUND BALANCE, ENDING

- IN FUND BALANCE
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

'See Independent Auditors' Report
: - -72-

'$ 252,093

14,005

266,098

274,017

274,017
(7,819)

C20,977

13,058 .

$ 13,058



OCONEE COUNTY, SGUTH CAROLINA

STATEMZENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDI'IURES AND CHANGES

REVENUES

~ Federal Source Revenue
State Source Revenue

* -Local Source Revenue

Total Revenu_es

‘EXPENDITURES
Construction and Other Costs

- Total Expenditures

. _Excess.of (Deficiency) of Revenue
*“Over Expenditures

- LAND ACQUISITION

IN FUND BALANCE

(N ON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)_

‘For the Ye_ar Ended June‘ 30, 2000

. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

- Transfers from (to) Enterprise Fund
Transfers from (to) General Fund . -

- Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over
‘Expenditures and Other Usas_'

' .FUND BALAN CE, BEGDJNT.NG '

FUND BALAN CE, END]NG

See In&ependeﬁt Auditqrs' Report
' - -73- ' ‘

149,510

149,510

(149,510)

454,172

304,662

$

304,662




'OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

-REVENUES _

+ - Federal Source Revenue
St_ate Source Revenue '
Local _Sou:ce Revenue :

Total Revenues o

: EXPENDITURES

Construction and Other Costs
Total Expendiﬁires

-Excess‘.of (Deﬁcienej) of Reverme
Over Expenditures =

SENECA HEALTH DEPARTMENT

_ IN FUND BALANCE
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

- Transfers from (to) Enterprise Fund
Tr'ansfere from (to) General Fund

Excess (Deﬁmency) of Revenues
and Other Sources Over
Expendrrures and. Other Uses

B FUND BALANCE BEG]NN]NG

FUND BALAN CE, ENDING

See Independent Aud1tors Report
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820,680

- 820,680

(820,680)

820,680



‘OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
NEWRY INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

‘REVENUES -
Federal Source Revenue
' State Source Revenue
‘Local Source Revenue

. Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Construction and Other Costs

Total Expenditu:es _

"Excess of (Deﬁcmncy) of Revenue
Ove:: Expendmlres ‘

- *OTHER F]NANC]NG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers from (to) Enterprise _F_und —
Transfers from (to) General Fund

.-Exbe'ss (Deficiency) of Revenues
. and Other Sources Over
_ Expendmn'es and Other Uses -
F{mD BALANCE BEG]NN]NG

FUND BALANCE,'ENDING

See Independent Auditors' Report.

=75

" 600,000

- 26,630

626,630

626,630

626,630

626,630




e FUND BALANCE BEGINNING

~ OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
- STATE GRANT #1038 ' ‘
STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENDITURES, AND CI-IANGES
: T .- .INFUND BALANCE
(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
‘For the Year Ended June 30,2000

REVENUES | . | | | | _, |
Federal Source Revenue : : S - ‘ S o $ -
State Source Revenue' = . - o B - o 56526
Local Source Revenue - . s o ol : A

i .TotaIRé{renués o o . .. . ‘ R ST : 56,526' '

EXPENDITURES o e , o
Consu'ucnonandomerCosﬁs _' SR T - - L e T 56,526

'.TotalExpenditures | | S . o ' 56,526

‘ Excess of (Deﬁclency) of Revenue
Over Expendmlres e

- OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):'_ N
~*Transfers from (to) Enterprise Fund _ . L -
‘ Transfers from (to) Gencral Fund -

Excess (Deﬁmency) of Revenues e
“and Other Sources Over . ° i o L e A
ExpendltmesandOtherUses s SRt SR R

'_'FUNDBALANCE ENDING .~ e S

' See Independent Auditors' chort
Lo <T76-



OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES'

REVENUES .
Federal Source Revenue
“State Source Revenue -

~ ‘Local Source Revenue '

“Total Revenués

' .EXZPENDITUR.ES G
Construcnon and Other Costs

: -Total-Expcndimres T

Excess of (Defimency) of Revenue :

Over Expendmlres S

Y oTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

S Transfers from (to) Enterpnse Fund '
B Tramsfers from (to) General Fund

Excess (Deﬁcmncy) of Revenues ‘-
-rand Qther Sources Ovel ;
Expenchtures and Other Uses

- {FUND ..BALANCE} -BEGH\IN_]I'\TG_ -

' “FUND BALANCE, ENDING |

" AIRPORT HANGERS

INFUND BALANCE -~

(NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

See Independent Audltors Report
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- 432,151

432,151

(432,151

496,122

63,971

63,971




CURRENT ASSETS N
"Cash and Cash Investments
Accounts Receivables
Accrued Interest Receivable
Inventories '

T_E_)tal Current A;sgts- :

RESTRICTED'ASSETS - CASH AND

. CASH INVESTMENTS
- Debt Service Fund
' Debt Service Reserve Fund -
 Capital Improvements Fund
Total Restlicfed Assets
. FIXED ASSETS
- Plant, Property and Equipment
“Other Cost  ~ . 7
Less Accumulatéd Depreciaﬁon_

Total Fixed Assets

Total Assets

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

June 30, 2000

'Oconee County

.Sollid Waste

" Rock - Sewer - Total
Crusher Commission . Commission All Funds
$ 1,277,779 $_'j 902,039 9,731,113 . 11,910,931
40,041 213,001 10,222 263,264
4,994 24,099 66,011 195,104 -
149,304 39,258 ' - 188,562
1,472,118 1,178,307 9,807,346 12,457 861
53,144 _ 53,144
- 628,345 - 628,345
- 1,680,094 - 1,680,094 -
. 2,361,583 ; 2,361,583
4,736,101 28,347,'459_'- \8,3_57,2'7'-7 _ 41,940,837
C . 17,367 ‘ 4,624 21,991
4,736,101 28,864,826 8,361,901 41,962,828
(2,012,492) (9.050,287) (2,024,005 (13,086,784)
2,723,600 19,814,539 6,337,896 -+ 28,876,044
3 4195727 $ 23354519 § 16,145,242  $-  43,695488

See iudepem_if_:nt Auditors' Report.

-78-



" LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY,
CURRENT LIABILITIES
~Accounts Payable
. Accrued Salaries .
Accrued Compensated Absences
Current Portion of Closure and

Postclosure Care Costs
TotaI Current Llab111tles

' :PAYABLES FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

" Accrued Interest
Bonds Payable - Current Portion
Total Payables from Restricted Assets

- LONG-TERM DEBT
Closure and Postclosure Care Costs )
SCWQRF Loan ‘
Less - Current ?omon :

~ .Total Long-Term Debt

- "Total Liabilities

'.'FI.IND‘E_QUITY‘ ‘
Contributed Capital -
Local Government -
:Federal Government - Enwronmental
Protection Agency
"Towns . - -
' State, Federal and anate Grants
" Impact Fees '
Total C.ontributed Capital :

' Retained Earnings (Deficits)
~Reserved for Restricted Asssts -
Designated for Subsequent Year's
Expenses
: Unreserved Retamed Earnings (Deﬁcns)
Total Retained Eamings (Deficits)
Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

 ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
_June 30,2000
' Oconee County
Rock " Sewer Solid Waste Total
Crusher Commission Commiission All Funds
3 106824 'S6415- $ 35266 S 198,505
- 17,769 . 17,769 -
10,816 e 15670 26,486
o . - 20,663 29,663
117,640 74,184 30,599 272,425
- a4 : 24,434
; 321,829 | - 321,829
— 346263 - 346,263
. o 1,611,995 1,611,995
- 6898871 . 6898871
o (321,829)  (20.663) ©  (351,492)
- . 6,577,042 1,582,332 . 8,159,374
117,640 . 6997489 . 1,662,931 8,778,060
: - 7,200,000 7,200,000
- 10304175 - 10,304,175
- 8,398 . 8,398
- 3,031,446 Ta 3,031,446
- 1158434 . 1,158,434
. 14,502,453 7,200,000 21,702,453
- 2015320 : 2,015,320
728 : 91,762 92,490
| 4,077.359 ©(160,743) 7,190,540 11,107,165
4,078,087 1,854,577 7282311 13,214,975
4,078,087 16,357,030 14,482,311 34,917,428

$ 4195727 $ 23354519 8

‘See iﬁdéﬁendent Auditors' Report.
B

e

16,145,242

$ 43,695,488



OPERATING REVENUES

Outside Customer Sales/Sewerage User Fegs

Intragoverrimental Sales
‘Miscellaneous Fees
Grants

TOtE__I Operating Reévenues
COST OF SALES
Beginning Inventory
Production Costs

Cost of Goods Available for Sale

. Ending Inventory
Cost of Sales -

Gross Profit
OPERATING EXPENSES

Net Income from Operations

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

~ Interest Income
" Loss on Disposal of Assets
Interest Expense

Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers

TRANSFERS
From (to) General Fund

Net Income
" RETAINED EARNINGS, BEGINNING

RETAINED EARNINGS, ENDING |

OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

“COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES EXPENSES

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
-For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Oconee Couity

- Solid Waste

'_Rq‘ck.. ; Sewer - Total
_Crusher . .. Commission Comimission All Funds

5 . 2,097,728 $ 2,197,170 577,809 _4872707’

477,094 - - 477,094

12,123 220,814 24,567 257,504

. K 12,456. 12,456

2,586,945 2417984 . 614,832 5,619,761
60,294 . - 60294
1,571,586 . - 1,571,586
1,631,880 - R 1,631,880

149,304 - . - . 149304

1,482,576 .. - - 1,482,576

1,104,369 2,417,984 614,832 . 4,137,185

: 2,278,208 2,920,732 5,198,940

1,104,369 139,776 (2,305,900) (1,061,755)

97,064 210,382 239,844 547,290

- ©(24,676) - (24,676)

- {299;301) - (299,301)

1,201,433 26,181 (2,066,056) (838,442)

(838,028) . . 2,280,743.. 442,715

363,405 " 26,181 214,687 . 604,273

3,714,682 1,828,396 7,067,624 12,610,702

8 4078087 § . . 1,854,577 7,282,311 13,214,975

See Independent Auditors' Report:
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA . a
ENTERPRISE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
‘For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

Oconee County
- Sewer Solid Waste ) Taotel _
Rock Crusher - Commission Commission Al Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING AC'ITVITIES

‘Net Income (Loss) from Operations : % . L,104369 S 139,776 -8 (2,305,900) § (1,061,755)
" . Adjnstments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash S : o : -

Provided by (Used for) Operating Acnwtles

Depreciation . ‘ . 203,341 TR Y /- B 532,377 : 24493,507'
Amornzanon . L s - - - ' - ' 4624 | . 4,624
1,307,710 897,565 - {1,768,899) | 436,376
Changes in Assets and Lisbilities : ‘ o _ o e
" (Increase) Decrease in Accounts Recewable o - (18.062) {10,103) (2,819) -(30,984)
(Increase) Decrease in Inventories - _ ©(89010y - 124 - (88,836) .
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable ) ‘ 79,299 26,072 (32,185) . 75,186
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Salaries . ) - _ 2,890 - : . - 2,890 -
‘Incre.ase (Decrease) in Accrued Compensated Absences (131) L - ] . £1,266) (1,397
Net Cash Provtded by (Usecl for) Operatmg Activities o ‘ E 1,279,806 916,548 (1,805,169) ' 391,185
| .C'ASH FLOWS FROM NON-CA.PITAL FINANCI'NG ACTIVITIES ) . . L - S . : ‘
© Operating Cash Transfers from (to) Other Funds : . (838,028) ’ - 2,280,743 - 1,442,715
Net Cash Provided by (Used for} Non-CBpltal Financing Actmtles S (838,028 . - 2,280,743 1,442,715
B CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCH\IG ACTIVITIES _ N c DR S : -
‘Payments of Landfill Closure aid Postclosure Care Cos'rs : ] o - - E (24,738) (24,738)_
Pringipal Paid on Long-Term Debt o ' . ] - (308,507} . o (308,507)
Interest Paid on Long-Term Debt ‘ i ' _ ' - o {301,841) N - - {301,441) .
Acquisition of Capital Assets . . . . (1,597,836) (1,779,859) {418,258) (3,795,953)
" Capital Contributed from Impact Fees . _ ] - .. 70,380 ‘ - _.’."0,380
Capital Centributed. from State. Federal, and Private Grants ‘ : ’ - .- 36,528 C- 56,528
Net Cash Provided by (Used for) Capﬂal and Related Fmancmg Activities ) (1,597,836) (2,262,899} o {442,996) . +(4,303,731)
.-CASI—I FLOWS FROM I'N'VESTING ACTIV{'I'LES e : ‘ ‘ . B
~ Net {Purchases) Maturities of Certificates of Depomt ’ : . . L - - 1,438,773 o (4,000,000 (2,561,227)
" Interest.on Investments L. ) . : - ) : 97,472 .. 239,719 189,131 . - 526,322
Net Changs in Debt Service Reserve Funds . o S - (4,652) _ - (4,652)
" Net Casi Provided by (Used for) Investing Actiw't.ies ) : . §7,472 1,673,840 (3,810,868) (2,039,557} .
-Net Increase (Deqréasé_) in Cash and Cash Equivalents : : (1,'058,585)-‘ 4 . 327,489 (3,778,291) - (4,509,388) -
- CASH AND CASE EQUIVALENTS, BEGrNNmG n _ ‘ 2,336,363 "1,307,788 9,509,404 13,153,557
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, ENDING o < S 1271779 5 1635277 S ST3L13 S 8,644,160

See Independent Auﬁitors' Report.
: 8l-



B - _ '.Salaries

Employee Benefits
Motor Pool
Maintenance
~ Supplies -
Telephone
Utilities
Blasting -
. Sludge Disposal
' Operational - Other
Depreciation
Amortizatjon
~ Travel
ansultanté '

.. Insurance

: ‘ Landfill Tipping Fees -
Miscellaneous . -

Total Production: Costs and

- Operating Expenses -

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROL]NA '

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

" For the Year Encled Tune 30, 2000

Oﬁeraﬁng'Expenses

SCHEDULE OF PRODUCTION COSTS AND OPERATING EXPENSES

Opf_:rating Expenses' o

Production Costs Oconee County Solid Waste - Total
- Rock Crusher Sewer Commission . Conmission All Funds
462,182 - 443386 . 845,993 1,751,561
161,867 118,013 | 328,361 © 608,241
265,756 - © 35487 - 301,243
150,914 98,686 . 155,947 405,547
- 67,521 - 67,521
903 2,283 12,945 16,131
41,191 398,128 . 32,894 472,213
- 7230,241 - - 230,241
. - 228,836 - 228,836
17,610 98,106 152,580 168,296
203,341 757,789 532,377 . 1,493,507
L e IR 4624 4,624
402 101 - . 503
1,950 - 31,003 . 32,953
19,589 15,871 32,675 68,135
L - ‘865,457 865,457
15,640 18,485 21,392 55,517
1,571,586 $ - 2,278208  $ 2,920,732 6,770,526

See Independent Aunditors' Report
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~ ASSEITS

- Cash and Cash In'v'cs:tl_nents
Accroed Interest Receivable
Property Taxes Receivable

Total Assets

LIABILITIE

Due to Other Taxing Districts
and Agencies '

“Due to General Fund

- Funds Held ini Escrow

“Total Liabilities

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA -

" See Independént Auditors'_Réf.por't.

- -83-

. AGENCYFUNDS
'COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
s Tune 30, 2000
 Tri-County
. Technical
. College - _
: . , . S | ' Municipal Tax
- Tax Collector © Clerk © Judge. . .~ Family. General Collection -
. Property Sold of Court ofProbate. - Cowrt- . - ... Fund . Fund =
C$ 0 me7s § 197,003 § 13,000 12,630 . 38,036
3 - . : 1,329 -
$ 236,715 197,003 $ 13,090 § 12,630 1,329 38,036
3 224249 % S - - 1,329 38,036
124660 . - - R - S -
T 197,093 © 13,090 12,630 - -
$ 236,715 § . 197,093 $ 13,090 12,630 1,329 38,036



ASSETS
Cash and Cash Investmeris
_Accrued Interest Receivable
" Property Taxes Receivable
Total Assets
'LIABILITIES
- Due to Other Taxing Districts
_ and Agencies
Due to General Fund

_Funds Held in Escrow

" Total Liabilities

"OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA-
. AGENCYFUNDS -
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET"
Jurie 30, 2000

‘See Independent A'udii:or's' :Rep(.)x“r.
-84

Fireman's - S A o
‘Insurance School District - Tax Collector - Sheriff's
and ~ Emiployment’ Magistrate -~ Pending " Pine :
- Inspection General " Debt - Security . © Cash Bond/ ~ Confiscated River = = Total ‘
" Fund - Fund *  Rétirement . ‘Commission . Juror Fund Tunds Plastics . . -AllFunds =~
140,249 °§ 655,673 ' 5935886 % 231 § 5008 '$ 143926 § 35000 § 7,414,437
1,132 - - - _ - _ - 1,132
. . 95380 16,258 S . - - 112,967
141381 § 751,053 § 595,144 § 231§ 5908 $ 143926 $ 35000 $ - 7,528,536
141,381 751,053 - 5952144 § 2313 -8 . 35000 § 7,143,423
- . : - S - . - 12,466
) . ; - 5908 143,926 - 372,647
141,381 751,053 . $ 5952144 § 231§ 5908 § 143,926 § 35,000 § 7,528,536



COMBINING STATEMENT

- Tax Collector Property Sold

“ASSETS. |
- Cash and Cash Investments

LIABILITIES
Due to General Fund

- Due to Other Taxing Districts

and Agencies

Total Liabilities L

o Clerk of ng. .

ASSETS - R
Cash and Cash Investments

'LIABILITIES |
- Funds Held in Escrow

- _ . Judge of E;. g. b_a;e

 ASSETS

Cash and Cash Investments

LIABILITIES

o ;Fi.iJ:;ds_ Held in Escrow’

ilv Co
ASSETS o
Cash and Cash Invéstn16nts

. LIABILITIES

.Funds_Held in Escrow

Balance

OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

-~ AGENCY FUNDS |

OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 :

: See.Indepegdeanuditors‘ Report.

-85

. . ‘ Balance
- July 1, 1999 Additions Deductions *June 30, 2000
$ 169,502 590314 § . 523,101 236,715
$ 5,695 7,164 8 393 12,466
163,807 583,150 . 522,708 224,249
8 169,502 590314 - § 523101 - 236,715
5 . 442,729 1,026,584 § 1,272,220 197,003
s 44,729 1,026584 S 1272220 - 197,093
$ - 12,868 223§ ) 113,090 -
3 12,868 22§ - 13,090
$ 12,954 4224197 $ 4224521 12,630
$ - 12,954 4204197 '§ 4224521

12,630



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
. AGENCY FUNDS : '
COMB]NING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LLABILIT]ES
For the Year Ended Iune 30, 2000 .

Balance ' ' o 'Balance
. July 1,1999 Additions Deductions June 30, 2000
i echni llege . : : '

. ASSETS : _ _ . _

 Cash and Cash Investments -8 - 5 483631 § . 483631 § -
PropertyTaxesRecewable T 1,299 483,915 483,885 1,329

TotalAssets o s 1209 '$ 967,546 $ . 967,516 § 1,329

. LIABII_.].T]ZES :

Due to Other Taxing Districts - _ : , o

. and Agencies. - o 8% - 1299 § 483915 3 483885 $ 1,329

um ‘ ‘a" 'Iectio und

. ASSETS , : S :
CashandCashInvestrnents L ~§ - 33,668 S 15881355 §. 1,881,987 § 38,036
LIABILI'I‘IES .

Due to Other Taxing D1stncts ; _ : S SR S
andAgenc1es o . $ 38,668 § 1,881,355 S 1881987 $§ - 38,036
Fireman's Insurance and
e Zns_pecgon Fund )

ASSETS . 0 S E T L
Cash and Cash Tnvestments o '8 136223 0§ 108517 § 104491 § . 140,249
‘Accrued Interest Receivable -~ . . 954 1,132 954 o 1,132

| Total Assets ] 8 137,177 S 109,649 § 105445 § 141381

LIABILITIES .

" Due to Other Taxing Dlstncts - . _ .
andAgenmes A ‘ %3 137,177 § 109,649 $ 105445 $ 141,381
" School Q;sm'ct Qene;al Fund

ASSETS = = ‘ s : , - : L
Casha.ndCashInvestments ' B ©$ 393989 § 37,389,381 § 37,127,897 § 655673
P.mperty Taxes Receivable ; 52,123 ~ 37432,837 . 37,389,580 85,380

TotalAssets . § . 446,112 S 74,822,418 . $ 74517477 - $ 751,053

. LIABILITIES

Due to Other Taxmg D1smcts _ B ‘ , . . :
and Agencies . _ o 8 446112 § 37,432,837 § 37,127,896 § 751,053

See Independent Auditors’ Report
TRA



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
: For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 -

" Balance | o .. : Balance

R _ o ~Tuly 1, 1999 Additions Deductions  June30, 2000 -
Schoo] Distriet Debt Retirement - ST e
ASSETS - o - - S -
‘Cash:and Cash Investments g N $ 5,805,766 .$ = 6,282,837 § 6,152,717 § 5,935,886
P_ropert‘y Taxes Receivable TR 15,921 6,289,478 6,289,141 - . . - 16,258
Total Asseés' s 5821687 § 12,572,315 8 12441,858 $ 5,052,144
" LIABILITIES |
-Due to Other Taxing D1str1cts : _ - _ : -
.and Agencies SR : % 5,821,687 $ 6280479 8 6,159,022 §$ 5,952,144
ax Collector - loyment
_ Securt 'ssio
ASSETS .. - 5 S T L .
Cash and Cash Investments = . . o8 231§ - 5 - 0 8 231
'LIABILI'I'IES _
Due to Other Taxmg Districts _ - i A : .
and Agencies . R 231 8. -3 S 231
| Magistrate Q_a"sb Egj &/
B ‘ Juror Fupd -
ASSETS D e , C -
Cash and Cashlnvastments PR ‘ § L B6960  § C172,505  +% 0 173,647 % . 5908
LIABILITIES__ - | : | o |
Funds Held in Escrow ‘ $§ - 6,960 - 172595 % - 173,647 % . 5908
S heritf's Eendjg g. 'g;gnﬁscated Funds
ASSETS : | -. ,‘ | -
‘Cash and Cash Investments . 3 132,062 § 46,697 § 34,833 % 143,926
LIABILITIES L | R R
Funds Held in Escrow - : § - 132,062 % 46,697 3 34833 % 143,926
Pine River Plastics
ASSETS - - - R e
‘Cash and Cash Investments - _ I - 8 105,000 $ 70,000~ $ 35000
. LIABILITIES | | - - L
Funds Held in Escrow ‘ ' $ - % 105,000 -8 70,000 $ -"35,000

See Independent Auditors’ R.eport
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA .
STATEMENT OF GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT
Jm:le 30 2000 B

AMOUNT AVAII'_.ABLE AND TO BE PROVIDED

Amount Avmlable mDebt Service Fund | E ' . ' S R ' $ 1,691,338 .

Amount to be Provided for General Long-Term Debt T ) _ ‘ R —_— _ | 4,467,200

Amount to be meded for Future L1ab111ty for Annual Leave o S o ' 172,174
Total Available and 1o be Provided e S _ s 6,330,712

L - BLE

General Obligation Bonds Payable . o _ TR I 25,705,000

Accrued Compensated Absences - S - ' R I 172,174

Specml Somrce Revenue Bonds Payable IR S AP . 453538
Total General Long—Term Debt Payable o o R ‘_ o : 3 6330712

See Iudependent Auditors' Repon
-gg-



DESCRIPTION

Oconee County School
District General Obligation
Refunding and School Building
Bonds of 1991 (See Note Below)

" Total
: Oconee County School
District General Obligation

~ Refunding and School Building _
Bonds of 1995 (See Note Below)

Total

NOTE: This statement is compiled from the related bond documents and is included here for County Council analysis.

-~ OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA ,
STATEMENT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BONDS OUTSTANDING

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 - -

* Total Debt

Year Ending = - Interest o
. June 30 B ...~ Rate - Principal Interest Service
2001 6.10% - . § 260,000 15,860 275,860
© 260,000 15,860 275,860
2001 L A4S50% - 1,025,000 - 945,375 1,970,375
2002 4.50% 1,075,000 898,125 1,973,125
2003 - 4.60% 1,125,000 848,063 1,973,063
2004 4.60% 1,175,000 795,163 -1,970,163
2005 L AT5% 1,225,000 739,044 1,964,044
© 2006 4.80% 1,275,000 679,350 1,954,350
2007 4.90% 1,325,000 616,288 ©1,941,288
- 2008 5.00% 1,400,000 - 548,825 1,948,825
<. 2009 5.10% - 1,475,000 476212 1,951,212
2010 5.10% 1,550,000 399,075 11,949,075
2011 C5.10% 1,625,000 318,113 1,943,113,
2012 510% 1,725,000 232,688 1,957,688
2013 C5.10% 1,800,000 142,800 1,942,800
2014 - 510% - 1,900,000 48,450 1,948,450
119,700,000 . 7.687,571 27,387,571 -

=89



OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA
STATEMEN‘I‘ OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BONDS OUTSTANDING
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 ’

. ‘ Year Bndinig - Interest . S : : : -Total Debt
DESCRIPTION " Tmne30 . [ Rate . Prneipal - .- .~ Interest . . Service
Oconee County School , S 2001 650% - % 750,000 % 801,173 - $ - 1,551,173
District General Obligation .~ - ' 2002 . 650% - 795,000 . 750,960 © 1,545,960
Bonds of 1995 (See Noit Below) . - S 2003 - 6.50% o 840,000 - 697,823 1,537,823 .
o 2004 - 650% 890,000 . - . 641,598 1,531,598
2005 . 465% - 945000 590,701 - 1,535,701
2006 - .- o A75% . - 1,000,000 . - 544980 . ' 1,544,980
2007 . 4.80% © 1,055,000 495910 1,550,910
2008 S A%0% . 11,120,000 443,150 1,563,150
2000 o 5.00% - 1,185,000 386,085 1,571,085
2010 - o C5.00% T 1,255,060 325,085 11,580,085
2011 C500% . - 1,325000 - 260,585 1,585,585
2012 5.10% - 1,405,000 191,633 . 1,596,633
2013 s10% . 14850000 117,938 1,602,938
12014 ' . 510% . 1,570,000 40,035 1,610,035
Total ‘ o o S 15620000 . 6,287,656 21,907,656 .

NOTE: Thls statemﬁnt is complled from the rc]ated bond documents and s mcludcd here for County Councnl aua]ysns 7
. _90_ .



: OCONEE COUNTY SOUTH CAROLINA _
- STATEMENT OF SCHOOL DISTRICT BONDS OUTSTANDING
For the Yedr Ended June 30, 2000 -

- - Year Ending - - Interest S - R : ' B Total Debt
DESCRIPTION : ' June30 . - . Rate. . Principal Interest - Service

Oconge Cowity School L 2001 . 620% - - $ - - 250000 $ 232,638 482,638

* District General Obligation R 2002 C620% -~ 250,000 217,138 - 467,138

Bonds of 1998 (See Note Below) oo 2003 0 620% 250,000 201,638 . 451,638

' T 2004 L 6.20% ' .+ 250,000 186,138 436,138

2005 - T 420%: 250,000 . . - 170,638 420,638

2006 . 420% , S 300,000 160,138 _ 460,138 ..

2007 - - . 425% 300,000 o 147,538 447,538

2008- . 430% . . 300,000 - 134,788 434,788

2009 L A30% 300,000 o 121,888 421,388

2010 S 440% 300,000 108,988 . . 408,988

011 L As0% 400,000 95,788 495,788

- 2012 : o 460% C 4000000 . - 77,788 - 477,788

2013 AT 400,000 - 59388 . 450,388

2014 475% © 4250000 40,588 465,588

2015 - 480% - - 425000 20,400 L 445400

Total 4,800,000 - 1,975482 - 6775482

Grand Total $ 40,120,000 $ .  15950,709- - § 56,070,709

NOTE: This statement’ is comp1led fromi the related bond documents and is iricluded liete for County Councﬂ analysns :
_91-



OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
OCONEE COUNTY LIBRARY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
(FOR STATE LIBRARY REQUIREMENTS)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2000

826 .

Variance
o , . o Favorable .
o ‘Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

COUNTY REVENUES - R S - '
Library Fees A 23,500 . § 35401 § 11,901
Library Gifts . R L3000 12438 - 0,438

Total County Revemues o T 26,500 47,839 21,339 .

COUNTYEXPENDITURES o . S SR _

. Salaries . _ 527,898 - 522,545 5,353
" Social Security : B b2 SR 39,527 . (5,356)
_Employee Benefits S 91,000 . . 96,148 (5,148)
Travel 1010 6,236 T4
Mainfenance - . . e 34,560 . . 129,630 4,930

 Office Equipment o Lo S ' 3,475 R 3410 © 65

. “Operational ~ - ‘ .. 017,815 16,989
" Rentals - . o : _- 4,545 e S...3,633 12
“Postage . - TR S 3500 0 3,426 74
Books - - . ..o . o o . --80,000 - 80,000 T
" Magazines andNewspapers L 4,400 . 4372 28
- Andio Visual " : . 11,000 11,000 -
‘Telephome -~ . - ST 13687 - 12,720 967

. Utilities - - T S 56,750 - 48,459 8,291
Dues - - g - C 680 14 10
Library Network .. T 73,000 1,000 2,000
Grant to IndependentAoencles - 1,600 o 1,599 o1
Schools/Serminars _ ' - 2,550 _ ' 1,410 1,140 -
Data Processing : o S 13245 12,994 .251
Capital Bxpenditures -~ B S2,000 0 1,552 448
" ‘Vehicle ‘ T S 2,400 2,228 172

- Total County Expenditures : B © 915,286 o 800,548 15,738
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue . SR .- s
- Over Expenditures - County - $ - (888,786) S (851,709) § 37,077

See Independent Auditors Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
- OCONEE COUNTY LIBRARY - -
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
(FOR STATE LIBRARY REQUIREMENTS)
. . Forthe Year Ended fune 30, 2000,

-Budge‘f '

Actual

" Variance
Favorable

“FEDERALAID - STATE LIBRARY
PROGRAM - CFDA 45310
LSTAPROJECTIH - A" - '

'STATEWIDE STAFF DEVELOPMENT

AND TRAINING

ngeralkevenues o S | 3

1,140

- {Unfaverable)

1,140

E';{pendit;u;eé < Training . L R - . -

" -Excess (Deficiency) o’fReirenucs : S -
* Over Expenditures . . o & o

1140

‘ -(1,1‘40).

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION -

KeVenues' R - SR IR SR -..'6',559.‘"'

3655

'(2,'901.1-)

) Expendmu&s NRC Records L ;o SRR R R T

Excess (Df:ﬁcmncy) ofRevenues | ‘ _ N _
OverExpenchtures o Lo 6,559 ¢

agss

a8y

o (6,559)

STATE AID

- . State Aid to County and Regmnal Ltbra.nes L St o
SRevemue o “§ 121,247

107,247

5

‘Ex'penditures"__ o S L
.-Data’Processing S . . B . | PRI - 3 . _5_;508
Books . . o oo L T16,139

* Magazines and Newspapers =~ . o o S 10,000 - ¢
Audio Visual =~ . _ : Sl 15,000
Capital Expenditures S S S 4,000

5508
S 76,739
~ 10,000

+ 715,000

L (14,000) -

4000

‘Total Expenditures .~ S R ST ¢

‘107,247

4,000

" Excess (Deficiency) of Revennes

‘Over Expenditures S 87 10,000
 _OTHER AID
. © GATES LEARNING FOUNDATION GRANT

Revemue -+ - o o o8 - .

49316

(10,000

49316

-8

'Ex;ﬁenditurgs-IntemetAc‘cess : o S8 e

48,247

69

(48,247)

59

Excess (Deﬁciency) of Revenues - ‘ SR 8 ‘ -
Over Expenditures : '

See Independent Anditors' Report.
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAR_OLINA
: COUNTY AIRPORT ' '
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES
. {FOR FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION REQUIREMIENTS)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 '

Variance
L Favorable
R Budget " Actual {Unfavorable)
COUNTY REVENUES - - _ g
‘ County Airport Revenue I 177,391 255,229 77,838 |
- COUNTY EXPENDITURES P . . _
‘Salaries 116,743 113,580 3,163
Social Security 8,931 8,540 391
Empioyee Bepefits 40,431 31,306 9,125
Maintenance . .~ 8,690 6979 1,711
‘Equipment Maintenance 7,970 6,132 1,838
“Office Equipment ' - 200 105 95 ..
" Operational 3,080 . 3,107 @27
Postage 150 - 132 18
Leased Equipment 4,550 2,954 1,596
Telephons. . 2,040 2,168 - (128}
Utilities 10,450 8,593 1,857
Data Processing © 600 -1 549,
“Schools/Seminars 2,600 - 2,736 (136)
‘Vehicle - 6,050 4,231 1,819
Miscellaneons . 5,016 0 - 4,687 329
~ Capital Expenditures 277,500 40,688 236,812
Aviation and Jet Fuel 125,000 162,683 " (37,683)
Hanger Debt Service 193,813 ' 188,439 5,374
" Total County Expenditures . 813,814 537111 226,703
 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenue o - e B . o
- Over Expenditures - Connty = $ (636,423) ' §  (331,882) $ . 304,541

 See Iudependent Auditors' Report
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA =~
SCHEDULE OF FINES, ASSESSMENTS AND SURCHARGES

(FOR STATE TREASURER REQUIREMENTS)
For the Yea; Ended June 30, 2000

Total Fiﬁeé Collected.

. -thal Assessments Co]léct;d
- Tpta}.Sufchafge"s_ Coﬂecte_:d . ‘.

a Tdtal Fines Rétained‘.by:County ._

fotal Asse.ssmént-s. Retém_ed by Cc-u‘mty

.-Total_Fines Remitted to State Trea;trer
. ...;rotal Aésessméj;ts' Remitted tc; $tatel Treasurer

..thal Su:c'h'argés. R;eta_inf.:ld by _Co;m.ty .

' Totéi Funds Aj_.‘locatéd to thm Se;vicés
i _Totéi Fines _C.dlicctle;i for -jM.unioil."l:laI Courts .'
- _Totai Assessrﬁants‘ Col_lected for‘Mun;ici_I.Jél Courts

Total Sﬁrché:;ges Collected for Municipal Courts |
 Total Muniéipg CoﬁﬁtFines' Retzined by County
.Toﬁl Mumcxpal 'Court._Fines‘Remittéd_' to Toﬁvﬁs‘
Tp%al-Mgnciiaél Court Asse'ssmc_ants'.Remitted yio} Tow;s '
Total Municipal Court Assessments Remitted fo State Treasurer

Total Muﬁ.icipal"Cburt Surcharges Retained by County

" Total Municipal Court Bunds Allocated to Victim Services

-See Independent Auditors' Report. -

-05.

Magistrate

Clerk of Court " Court -
3 84299 5 354702
$ 65690 s _7365,266:
3 _.32_1'.,_963__ LS 56,400
s 45958 5 354702
5 16855 3 43,597
3 38341 § :
‘ :$ 45’,337 $ 321,669
s '3.4,9.‘63 s 56400
s 51,816 s 99907
5 . s | 2,682
5 - :s 1,977 .
; S
._ 5 - s 1,341
3 E i,341
5 S 322
-$ . $ " 1,655
3 - .$; " 75
"$ ' -3 397



QCONEE COUNTY, 3CUTH CAROLINA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 ’

. - Pass-Through :
: Federal CFDA . Granter's " Disbursements/

. . Numbers Numbers ' Expenditures
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT
Comrmmity Development Block Grants - State's Program . o
Passed Through South Carolina Department of Comimerce . 14,228 3-N-94-030 s 186
Community Development Block Grants - State's Program - .
~ Passed Through South Carolina Department of Cornmerce ' o 14.228 3-N-97-003 ! 6,501
“Community Development Black Grants - State's Program ' . ' .
Passed Through South Carolina Department of Commerce ~ : . - - 14.228 . 3-P—97-DO.I 23,180
Community Deveiopment Black Grants - State's Program ’ o : = } . } :
Passed Through South Caroline Department of Commerce . : . 14,228 3-P-93-001 B 35,100
Comrunity Development Block Grants - Smate's Program o . T
Passed Through South Camlina Department of Commerce - ) 14228 ‘ 3-1-58-£33 4,942
T otal D:panmenr of Housmg and Urban Development o : o L o . L - - 63,509
'DEPAR’I‘I&ENT CF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES .
Child Support Enforcement Titie [V - D Program Passed
Through South Carolina Department of Social Services:
Transaction Reimbursement . 93.563 . WA : 70,850
- Incentive Peyments o . ) 93,563 N/A 23,421 -
Filing Fees . R . : . . 93,563 NA . ’ 10,500
Sheriff's Office Sennce of Progess 'Paymems RN ] 93.563 o N/A . ' 7.656
' Promotisng Safe and Stab]: Famﬂ:_es Program, Temporary o ’ 93,556
Assistance for Needy Families Program, Child Support . . . o . " 93.558 -
Enforcemert Title VD Program, Child Welfare Services S 93,553
Stats Grants Program, Faster Care Title IV-E Program, ) ‘ - 93.645
Adoption Assistanee Program, Social Services Block . : 93.658
‘Grant Program, Medical Assistance Program, and Stats . : i 93,659
* Administrative Matching Grants for Food Stamp Program . - . ) - 93,667
Paséed Through South Cnrolmabcpam-nent of Social Services - ST ) 93778 .., . . .
County DSS Administrative Expense . .o . : AR . ) 10.561 ' . NfA . o . 2Q,4Bl
“Temporary Assistance for Needy Familiés Program Passad o ’ o ' o CA 93-37 - )
Through South Carolina Deparr.ment of! Scu:lal Semns E : ’ 93.558 CA 99-37 - . - 54,992
Total Department of Health g:nd Human Services L o K ‘ 157,900
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY .
Emergency Management Performance Grants ] . ) Ll e
" Passed Through South Carofina Emergency Prepareduess Divigion : ’ ‘ ORI - X EMA-2000-GR-0007 L2616 -
" “Total Federal Emergency Management Agency . ‘ T - - . I ] 22,516
. : . . RO *3.45-0016-03
* 3~45-0016-05
oo . o - . . ) ‘ - 3-45-0016-06
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION : i . o . ’ L - 3-45-0016-07 ) N
Airport Improvement Program . ' o . ) o - [ 20,106 ' . 3-45-00i6-08 . 411,501
Tota] Deparment of Transpartation : o S : 4905
'DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . o ‘ : i ' _ §7.LBVX4056 _ _
Local Law Enforeement Block Grants Program : ’ : : ) 16.592 98-LB-VX-4056 ' C. T e2163
‘Byme Formala Grant Program Passed Through South ’ ' ' ) . ’ . -
Carulma Depanmcnt of Public Safety ) : o 16.579 TF99037 - -28,660
Tota] Department of Justice o ' . ' ‘ . _ - 7082
" INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES
State Library Program Passed Through South Carolina State Library _ ) :
LSTA Project III-A Statewide Staff Development and Training . . . 45310 IE-A37 ' 1,140
Total Instinate of Musenm ané Library Services o ' ‘ . . o _ 1,140
“NATIONAL OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION
Geodetic Surveys and Services Program Passed Through State o
Budget and Control Beard's Office of Research and Statistes ) B ) 11.400 . WA 62,933
*Total Maticnal Qceanic and Atmospheric Adminismaticn . - ] : . 62,933
Totel Federal Awards o i , ' . : 5 826,222

See Independent Auditors' Report.
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‘OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA _
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERATL AWARDS
’ ' For the_-Y.ea:r Ended June 30, 2000

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The County uses the budgetary basis of accouﬁﬁng' in preparing this .schedul_e.



Eyerley & Payne

- _ - R S © Kirk S. Messick
- CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P, A. ‘ ' - CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT, P. A.
114 WEST NORTH FIRST STREET - _ : ' - P.O.BOX773 o
SENECA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29678 ' ' - SENECA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29675

864-882-1937 864-882-5390

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
"REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
.- ."PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT .
S " AUDITING STANDARDS E

- Oconee County ‘Council
- Oconee County - =~
Walhalla, South Carolina

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Oconee County, South Carolina as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2000, and have issued .our report thereon dated October 10, 2000, Our opinion in
that report was qualified because of the exclusion of the . general fixed assets account group and .a
component unit of the County. We conducted our andit in accordance with generally .accepted auditing
. standards and the standards applicable to financia] audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
" issned by the Comptroller General of the United States. LT I :
- “Compliance . . - T L
As part of obtaining assurance about whether Oconee County’s financial statements are free of material
_misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants, noncompliance ‘with which could have a direct. and material effect on the ~determination of
financial statement amounts, However; providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not
an objective of our andit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tesis
disclosed one instance of noncompliance that is reported in' the accompanying -schedule of findings and
questioned costs as item 00-1. ~~ - : T S '

" Internal Control Over Financial Reporting _ S R ‘
In planning and performing our audit, we considered Oconee County’s internal control over financial
Teporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements and not to.provide .assurance on the internal comtrol over financial ‘reporting.
However, we noted certain matters imfglving the internal control over financial reporting in its operation
that we consider to be reportable’ conditions. = Reportable conditions involve ‘matters ‘coming to our.
attention relating to significant deficiencies-in the design or operation of the internal contro} over financial
reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely -affect Oconee -County’s . ability to record, ‘process,
summarize and report financial data: consistent with the assertions of management in the financial
‘statements. . The County’s reportable condition is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs as item 00-2. - IR o o L

A material weakness is a condition in which the design of one or.more of the internal confrol components

- does ot reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in
relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by
employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. -Our consideration of the internal
control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might
be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are
also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we consider the reportable condition identified above
io be a material weakpess. We also moted other matters involving the internal control over financial
reporting that we have reported to the management of Oconee County in a separate letter dated October 10,
2000. ' : : '
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This report. is intended for the -information of council, management and federal awarding agencies and
.pass-throngh entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. S : : ' ' :

By € Gre ct1PH

Byerley & Payne, CPA, PA

Kirk S. Messick, CPA, PA

* October 10, 2000

-00.



. Byerley & Payne s : ) S Kirk S. Messick

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, P. A, * CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT, P. A.
114 WEST NORTH FIRST STREET =~ . POBOXTTZ .
SENECA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29678 : - SENECA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29679
' 864-382-1937 o ' ‘ K ' 864-882-5390 '

REPORT ON'COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH
MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE -
~ IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 '

Oconee County Council
Oconee County’
Walhalla, South Carolina

Compliance R S S - . :
We have ~audifed the compliance of Oconee County, South Carolina with the types -of compliance
requirements described in the .ULS. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance
 Supplemnent that are applicable to-each of ifs major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2000.
Oconee County’s major federal programs are identified‘in the summary ‘of auditoi:s’ results section of the
. ‘accompanying schedule of findings and.questioned. costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, :
. Tegulations, -contracts and .grants applicable to its major federal programs are the responsibility of Oconee
‘County’s management. -Our responsibility is to express an opinion-on Oconee County’s compliance based
on our audit. * - . o - o o

-~ We conducted our audit.of compliance in accordance with 'generally_ accepted auditing standards; the
- standards applicable to fipancial audits comtained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States ; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local -Governmerts,
and Nomn-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB..Circular A-133 require that we plan and
-perform the andit to ‘obtain reasomable -assurance about whether :noncompliance with the types of
. compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect om a major federal
‘program -occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,” evidence about Oconee County’s ‘
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary’in -
the -circumstances. -We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our andit does
- . not provide a legal determination on Oconee County’s compliance with those requirements.
Io our opinion, Oconee County complied, in all matetial respects, with the requirements referred to above
that are applicable to its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2000, S

Internal Conirol Over Compliance o o _ : :

The management of OconeeCounty is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective intemnal
comtrol over compliance with requiremients of latws, Tegulations, contracts and grants-applicable to federal
programs. In planming and performing our audit, we considered Oconee Comnty’s intermal control over
compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a ‘major federal program in .
“order to determine our anditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to
test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters-in the
internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material wedkness-is 2 condition in which the design
of operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the
nisk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would
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be material in relation to a-major federal program being andited may occur and not be detected within 2
timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions.” We noted no
matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses. - - o o ' '

This report is intended for the information of the Council, managenﬁent and federal awarding agencies and
‘pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties. ‘ C L - e

bl § 77

Byerley & Payne, CPA, PA

A :

Kirk S. Messick, CPA, PA

October 10, 2000 -
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OCONEE COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA |
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS |
For the Year Ended June 30, 2000 '

Part I - Summary of Auditors’ Results
Financia} Statement Iterns . r : . ' )

" A gualified opinion was issued because the County ‘did not include the general fixed assets account group
and a component unit of the County in the general purpose financial statements. One reportable condition
is included in this Teport which is also considered a. material ‘weakness. - The County also'had one
‘nonmaterial instance. of noncompliance regarding proper collateralization of its funds. .~ -

Single Audit Ttemns . : ‘ . . :

No reportable conditions in internal contols over ruajor programs were noted during the andit, and an
;unqualified opinion was issued on the County’s compliance for its major programs. No audit findings were
found that require reporting under Section 510(a). The County had two major programs during its fiscal
year ended June 30, 2000 as follows: i o :

CFDA # 20.106 = . o 'CFDA'#: 11.400

. Name: Airport Improv_’e:rﬁént Program ' ‘Name: Geodetic Survey and Services Program
. Federal Agency: Department of Transportation  * Federal Agency: National Oceanic and Atmospheric

- Administration |
‘The type A program threshold level amounted .tO\-$3OQ,000- The County was not a low risk auditee under
~-Section 530. L e o S -

Part II - Findings Relating to -thé; Financial Statements Audited
- in Accordance with Government. Auditing Standards

* Nonmaterial Noncompliance S S S o
00-1 - The ‘State of South Carolina requires that all public monies on' deposit must be protected by the
- Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or collateralized by -obligations -of the United States and its -
agetioles, or-collaterized by general obligations of the State of South Carolina and its political wmits. At

. year-end, Oconee County had deposits under the supervision of the Clerk of Court totaling $25,692 that

- were not insured or collaterized by the above referenced securities. Currently, the County is in the process
of ensuring that all deposits are appropriately collaterized. - ' ' T L
Materia] Weakness in Internal Control AT N o _ :

00-2 - We found that fixed assets records for the general fixed assets account group detailing date acquired,
actual cost, or estimated historical cost of assets are not maintained on a current basis. We recommend that
the County establish and maintain such detailed cost records. ' o

Part X —'Fiﬁdings and 'Q'ues'ﬁonedCosts for
Federal Awards Under Section 510 (a)

‘Nomne to report.
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Fiscal Year 1999-2000
Supplemental Information for
Annual Report



Tax Collection Record

The following table shows the record of levies and collections of Oconee County of ad
valorem taxes for the 1999-2000 Fiscal Year:

Percent of

Total Tax

Percentage| Delinquent Collection

Fiscal Current Taxes {| Current Taxes Total Taxes | to Fotal

Calendar Year | VYear | Taxes Levied Collected Collected | Collected Collected | TaxLevy
1999 2000 |$ 1974420718 18529529| 938% |$ 379463 |% 18908992| 957%

Source: Oconee County Treasurer’s Office

The following table sets forth the annual County tax millage assessed for the 1999-2000

Fiscal Year:
. Capital
Fiscal Year | Operations Levy Debt Service Improvements Total Levy
Levy
Levy
1999 - 2000 61.3 3.7 0 65

Source: Oconee County Auditor’s Office

Top Ten Taxpayers

The following is a list of the top ten

Fiscal Year:

Duke Energy
Cryovac

U S Engine Valve
Westpoint Stevens
Schlumberger
Englehard
Bellsouth

Amoco

Blue Ridge Electric
Dunlop

Source: Oconee County Auditor’s Office

6,968,465
361,745
121,815
192,205
133,123

68,648
203,808
60,674
206,906
52,892

taxpayers for Oconee County for the 1999-2000
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PAGE 11
OCONEE COUNTY
FISCAL YEAR 2000-2001
BUDGET CODE SUMMARY DEPARTMENT AMOUNT
(10) LOCAL AND GENERAL FUNDS
02 COUNTY GRANTS $  924,585.00
03 COMPUTER TAX CENTER $  112,041.00
04 SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT $ 3,117,308.00
05 RURAL FIRE CONTROL $  1,113,656.00
06 ARTS AND HISTORICAL COMMISSION $ 29,963.00
07 GENERAL EXPENSE $ 3,084,871.00
08 SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION $ 43,756.00
09 AERONAUTICS COMMISSION $  711,143.00
10 LIBRARY $  1,039,080.00
11 ANIMAL CONTROL $ 84,043.00
12 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE FACILITY $ 1,178,864.00
13 REGISTRATION AND ELECTIONS $  107,115.00
15 BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS $ 8,223.00
16 SOLICITOR $  267,590.00
17 ASSESSOR : $  618,259.00
18 PARKS, RECREATION AND TOURISM DEPARTMENT (PRT) $  612,218.00
19 CLERK OF COURT $  423,281.00
20 TREASURER $  192,077.00
21 AUDITOR $  220,653.00
22 ROAD DEPARTMENT $  3,687,933.00
23 PROBATE JUDGE $  253,730.00
24 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT $  188,251.00
25 TAX COLLECTOR $  148,647.00
26 PUBLIC BUILDINGS $  633,898.00
27 CORONER $  100,348.00
28 PERSONNEL $  160,401.00
29 FUND DISTRIBUTION $  196,000.00
30 DISTRIBUTION FOR BOND SINKING FUND $  1,065,270.00
31 COMMUNICATIONS $  977,045.00
33 JUVENILE SERVICES 3 35,000.00
34 PROBATION OFFICE $ 4,638.00
36 FINANCE OFFICE $  222,171.00
37 BUILDING CODES $  347,112.00
38 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $  192,923.00
39 BOARD / ASSESSMENT APPEAL $ 11,717.00
41 REGISTER OF DEEDS $  205,260.00
42 SUPERVISOR $  125,628.00
43 OLEC COMPUTER CENTER $ 62,280.00
45 COUNTY COUNCIL $ 99,052.00
49 SWC TRANSFER TO ENTERPRISE & CAPITAL PROJECT $  2,460,000.00
50 CHARITY MEDICAL $  304,054.00
53 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS $  298,854.00
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OCONEE COUNTY .
FISCAL YEAR 2000-2@01 :

BUDGET »
CODE SUMMARY DEPARTMENT AMOUNT l{
(10) LOCAL AND GENERAL FUND '

55 DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES (DSS) $ 9,158.00 i
56 PURCHASING $ 151,736.00 .
57 HEALTH DEPARTMENT $ 106,439.00 w
58 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION $ 135,123.00 -

59 VETERANS AFFAIRS $ 77,826.00

60 MAGISTRATE $ 430,102.00 ‘
61 PLANNING COMMISSION $ 149,303.00 .
74 L AW ENFORCEMENT CENTER $ 1,293,783.00 ;
77 DELEGATION $ 47,719.00 !
TOTAL BUDGET FISCAL YEAR '

JULY 01, 2000 THROUGH JUNE 30,2001 $  28,070,127.00 q

80 LOCAL REVENUES $ 24,569,562.00 ;
81 STATE REVENUES $ 3,202,565.00 !
82 FEDERAL REVENUES $ 298,000.00 j
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES ?
JULY 01, 2000 THROUGH JUNE 30,2001 $  28,070,127.00 !
(12) CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND ﬁ
AMOUNT i
REVENUES i
LOCAL $ 2,600,000.00 ;
TOTAL REVENUE (LOCAL) $  2,600,000.00 ‘
EXPENDITURES .

LOCAL $ 2,600,000.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES (LOCAL) $  2,600,000.00 .



. PAGE 13
. OCONEE COUNTY
FISCAL YEAR 2000-2001
(13) SPECIAL REVENUES
n REVENUES
80 LOCAL REVENUES $ 47,800.00
81  STATE REVENUES $ 57,250.00
82 FEDERAL REVENUES $ 16,000.00
m TOTAL REVENUES $ 121,050.00
EXPENDITURES
. DEPARTMENT EXPENSE $ 121,050.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 121,050.00
. (14) AGENCY FUNDS
AMOUNT
. REVENUES
SCHOOL TAXES (OPERATIONAL) $ 39,543,855.00
NATIONAL FORESTRY —~ SCHOOL $ 100,000.00
TOTAL - SCHOOLS OPERATIONAL $ 39,643,855.00
SCHOOL TAXES (BONDS) $ 4,303,109.00
. TRI-COUNTY TECH $ 525,190.00
TRI-COUNTY TECH (BONDS) $ 270,719.00
ﬂ TOTAL REVENUES $  44,742,873.00
EXPENDITURES
- 32 SCHOOL (OPERATIONAL $ 39,219,855.00
32 TECHNOLOGY $ 324,000.00
32 NATIONAL FORESTRY $ 100,000.00
m 32 SCHOOL BONDS $ 4,303,109.00
" TOTAL - SCHOOL $ 43,946,964.00
. 35  TRI-COUNTY TECH $ 525,190.00
35  TRI-COUNTY TECH BONDS $ 270,719.00
TOTAL - TRI-COUNTY TECH $ 795,909.00
,.‘ TOTAL EXPENDITURES $  44,742,873.00




REVENUES

LOCAL REVENUES
STATE REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SWC EXPENDITURES

OCONEE COUNTY
FISCAL YEAR 2000-2001

(16) ENTERPRISE FUND SOLID WASTE

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(17) ENTERPRISE FUND ROCK CRUSHER

ROCK CRUSHER REVENUES

ROCK CRUSHER EXPENDITURES

PAGE 14

$ 3,120,000.00
$ 35,000.00
$  3,155,000.00
$ 3,153,618.00
$  3,153,618.00
AMOUNT
$  2,606,100.00
$  2,523,744.00

—— o e i



